

Elizabeth Jane Coatsworth papers, 1852-2022

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on June 29, 2022.

Description is written in: English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Maine Women Writers Collection

Abplanalp Library University of New England 716 Stevens Avenue Portland, Maine 04103

mwwc@une.edu

URL: https://library.une.edu/mwwc/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Biographical/Historical Note	. 4
Collection Scope and Content	. 5
Arrangement	. 5
Administrative Information	. 6
Related Materials	. 6
Controlled Access Headings	. 7
Collection Inventory	. 8
Diaries & Notebooks	. 8
Writing	11
Correspondence	20
"Uncle George, Morton George Sheehan & Others"	25
"Letters Mostly from the Children"	25
"Meg & Kate - first 3 months of college"	25
"Letters from Morton, Uncle George Chester, Uncle Frank Reid & friends"	25
"The Uncles - Morton - Mrs. Bridge, Helen Douglas, etc"	26
"Early Children"	26
"Meg & Kate - Freshman Year" + Scripps College & Wilson College newsletters	26
"Letters from the girls - mostly Kate!"	26
"Letters - mostly Kate's & Meg"	26
"Letters from the Children" (1 of 2)	26
"Letters from the Children" (2 of 2)	26
"Letters from the Children & Margaret"	26
"Children & Others" - letters from Meg & Kate + Scripps College newsletters	26
"From the Children"	26
"Meg's summer in Colorado"	26
"The Barnes & a few of Meg's"	26
"Letters from the young people"	26
"Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956"	26
"Letters Mostly from the Children"	27
"Kate & Meg"	27
"Letters from the 4 young people"	27
"Mostly letters from the children"	27

Elizabeth Jane Coatsworth papers, 1852-2022

"Letters from Kate & Meg" (1 of 2)	27
"Letters from Kate & Meg" (2 of 2)	27
"Letters from the children, Alison W-, etc"	27
"Letters from Meg & Kate"	27
"Children & a few others"	27
"Letters from the Children"	27
"Letters from Meg & Kate"	27
"Letters from the children"	27
Career	
Biographical	40
Scrapbooks	46
Photographs	47

Summary Information

Repository: Maine Women Writers Collection

Creator: Coatsworth, Elizabeth, 1893-1986

Title: Elizabeth Jane Coatsworth papers

ID: 0060

Date [inclusive]: 1852-2022

> **Physical** 30 linear feet 47 boxes

Description:

Language of the

English. **Material:**

Preferred Citation

Elizabeth Jane Coatsworth papers, Maine Women Writers Collection, University of New England, Portland, Maine

Biographical/Historical Note

Elizabeth Coatsworth was born in Buffalo, New York, in 1893 and graduated from Vassar College in 1915. She completed an MA in 1916 at Columbia, and received an honorary doctorate from the University of Maine in 1955. With her family, Coatsworth traveled widely in her youth to Europe, Africa, Mexico, and the Far East, and kept extensive notebooks of writing and artwork from her travels. She began writing poetry in 1914, and published her first book, Fox Footprints, in 1923. In 1929 she married Henry Beston, the noted author and naturalist, and the two settled first in Hingham, MA, and then at Chimney Farm in Nobleboro, Maine. Coatsworth continued to successfully publish books – mostly for children – as her work achieved solid readership and popularity for the rest of her life. She was the recipient of numerous awards, including the Newbery Medal in 1931 for The Cat Who Went to Heaven. Her stories largely involve animals and nature, and show the influence of her travels. One of her collections of fiction, The Snow Parlor and Other Bedtime Stories, includes stories written by her husband. In addition to writing children's books, Coatsworth published several novels and nonfiction works for adults, including the novel The Enchanted: An Incredible Tale (1951) and the autobiographical Personal Geography (1976). She also edited a collection of her

[^] Return to Table of Contents

husband's work entitled Especially Maine (1970). Coatsworth continued to live at Chimney Farm after the death of her husband in 1968 until her own death in 1986. She and Beston had two daughters, Margaret and Kate. Kate Barnes was appointed Maine's first Poet Laureate in 1996.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Collection Scope and Content

This collection includes manuscripts, diaries and notebooks, personal and professional correspondence, memorabilia, appointment books, photographs, scrapbooks, and other papers from Coatsworth's life. The scrapbooks contain personal mementos from her family such as a short poem from her husband, Henry Beston, signed the "Chimney Farm Farmer," a child's crayon drawing, Coatsworth's grandmother's 1891 passport to Greece, an original Christmas song on sheet music written by Elizabeth Coatsworth, sketches and correspondence from friends, and clipped stories and poems. There are ancestral family photographs, photographs of Coatsworth as a Vassar student and later in her life, of her home Chimney Farm, sketchbooks, and notebooks from her school days and travels. Also included are drafts and manuscripts of poems and some of her published works, including The Cat Who Went to Heaven, The Princess and the Lion, and Jock's Island, as well as a collection of royalty and bank statements. A large part of the papers is made up of correspondence to and from Coatsworth, dating from the late 19th century, including her extended family, Vassar College friends, and a number of writers and literary professionals with whom she maintained long-term relationships. There are Coatsworth family letters dating back to 1854, and including a group of letters written between Coatsworth's mother and father between 1887-1907. There is a large collection of letters written by Coatsworth in the last three decades of her life to the children's book editor/ agent, Susan Hirschman, and some responses from Hirschman, rich in personal touches and whimsy. The biographical series includes a wide array of personal items and ephemera ranging from her early 20th century passport to library cards to rental agreements on Coatsworth's house in Hingham, MA to extensive notes regarding her leukemia. The collection also includes secondary literature about Coatsworth, such as magazine interviews and profiles, as well as book reviews, and honorary degrees.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is organized into the following seven series: I. Diaries and notebooks; II. Writing; III. Correspondence; IV. Career; V. Biographical; VI. Scrapbooks; VII. Photographs

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Maine Women Writers Collection

Abplanalp Library University of New England 716 Stevens Avenue Portland, Maine 04103 mwwc@une.edu

URL: https://library.une.edu/mwwc/

Revision Description

MWWC expanded the papers to six series to better accommodate increased material donations from Gary Lawless and Beth Leonard at Chimney Farm Coatsworth papers expanded to seven series and nearly tripled in size to accommodate material from Kate Barnes papers 2017 2021-2022

Access

Collection is open for research.

Publication Rights

For permission to reproduce or publish, please contact the Curator of the Maine Women Writers Collection.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Louise Seaman Bechtel papers, Vassar College, Poughkeepsie, New York

Beston family papers, Bowdoin College, Brunswick, Maine

Elizabeth Jane Coatsworth papers, The children's literature research collections, University of Minnesota, Minnesota

Elizabeth Coatsworth papers, University of Delaware, Newark, Delaware

Elizabeth Coatsworth papers, de Grummond children's literature collection, University of Southern Mississippi, Hattiesburg, Mississippi

Elizabeth Jane Coatsworth papers, University of Maine, Orono, Maine

Books from the Elizabeth Jane Coatsworth papers

Controlled Access Headings

- Newbery Medal
- Hingham (England)
- Spain
- Italy
- China
- South Carolina
- Ontario
- Québec (Province)
- Missouri
- Diaries
- Typescripts
- Photographs
- American poetry -- 20th century
- Drawings
- Pamphlets
- Clippings
- Calendars
- Scrapbooks
- Telegrams
- Postcards
- Correspondence
- Invitations
- Playbills
- Sketchbooks
- Manuscripts
- Christmas cards
- Obituaries

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- Notebooks
- Coatsworth, Elizabeth, 1893-1986
- Coatsworth, Margaret
- Beston, Henry, 1888-1968
- Simpson, Dorothy, 1905-1998
- Ogilvie, Elisabeth, 1917-2006
- Sarton, May, 1912-1995
- Carson, Rachel, 1907-1964
- Hirschman, Susan
- Buffalo Seminary
- Vassar College
- York Minster
- Barnes, Kate, 1932-2013

Collection Inventory

Title/Description	Instances	
Farmer's diary, 1852	Box 1	Folder 001
Notebook with poems (Ida Reid Coatsworth?), 1895-1897	Box 1	Folder 002
Scrapbook enclosures - photographs, drawings, and valentines, 1903-1907, undated	Box 1	Folder 003
Recipe book with enclosures - drawings & verse, 1903-1906	Box 1	Folder 004
Five drawing notebooks, 1906-1907, undated	Box 1	Folder 005
Elizabeth Coatsworth diary, 1908	Box 1	Folder 006
Los Rubles School notebook with articles, 1909	Box 1	Folder 007
Pleasant Scraps notebook, 1909, undated	Box 1	Folder 008
School notebook with individual drawings, 1910	Box 1	Folder 009
Elizabeth Coatsworth diary, 1910	Box 1	Folder 010
Elizabeth Coatsworth diary, 1912-1916	Box 1	Folder 011
European travel diary, 1912, undated	Box 1	Folder 012
Guatemala & South America travel diary, 1913-1926	Box 1	Folder 013
Blue diary, 1914, undated	Box 1	Folder 014
ed diary, 1914	Box 1	Folder 015
Elizabeth Coatsworth's Durham, England journal, 1914	Box 1	Folder 016
oose-page notebook, 1916-1917	Box 2	Folder 017

Tan notebook, 1916-1920	Box 2	Folder 018
Mrs. Ida Reid Coatsworth A Line A Day diary, 1917-1921	Box 2	Folder 019
Accepted Poems notebook, 1919	Box 2	Folder 020
Five 3x5 yellow papers with notes, 1929	Box 2	Folder 021
June journal, 1929	Box 2	Folder 022
Small red leather travel notebook, 1929	Box 2	Folder 023
"Trip to Copan" journal, 1929	Box 3	Folder 024
For Henry with the Love of his Girl (drawings & poems), 1929	Box 3	Folder 025
Gift list notebook + 2 poems, 1930	Box 3	Folder 026
Notes for a book on the interior of the Cape, 1931	Box 3	Folder 027
Farm/Island Stories diary, 1934-1936	Box 3	Folder 028
Notes on Ontario, Quebec, Missouri, and other notes, 1940-1951, undated	Box 3	Folder 029
South Carolina notebook + letter from Fish & Wildlife Service, 1941	Box 3	Folder 030
"Stories from Everywhere" notepad, 1943-1957	Box 3	Folder 031
"My Little book of earnest thought" by Margaret Coatsworth, 1945	Box 3	Folder 032
Poems, Odes, Sonnets by John Keats, illustrated by Kate Barnes, gift to Elizabeth Coatsworth, 1949	Box 3	Folder 033
Red notebook of published poems & story clippings, 1945-1948	Box 3	Folder 034
Drawings notebook, 1947	Box 4	Folder 035
Thin brown diaries, 1947-1949, undated	Box 4	Folder 036
Blank book with letter from Artists & Writers Guild re: Giant Golden Book of Good Bears, 1951	Box 46	Folder 037
Physical Characteristics and Technical Requirements		
in OVS Box 46		
Cape Breton Island notebook, 1951	Box 4	Folder 038
Poetry submission log, 1954-1964	Box 4	Folder 039
Leukemia diary & Outermost House Dedication, 1960-1965	Box 4	Folder 040
Little blue notebook/address book for cards, 1962	Box 4	Folder 041
Christmas gifts notebook, 1965-1968	Box 4	Folder 042

Appointment planner, 1966-1968	Box 5	Folder 043
Plain Poems notebook, 1968	Box 5	Folder 044
Christmas gifts notebook, 1969-1971	Box 5	Folder 045
Leukemia journal, 1969-1977	Box 5	Folder 046
Christmas gifts notebook, 1972-1877	Box 5	Folder 047
Notebook of poem drafts, 1973	Box 5	Folder 048
Bos'n notebook, 1975	Box 5	Folder 049
The Riderless Horse, 1976	Box 5	Folder 050
Anthology Notebook (Egypt, Mediterranean, etc), undated	Box 5	Folder 051
Black notebook with poems by friends, undated	Box 6	Folder 052
Blue/green poetry notebook, undated	Box 6	Folder 053
Composition notebooks, undated	Box 6	Folder 054
"Cribs for a Dozen Chinese Poems", undated	Box 6	Folder 055
Denmark notebook, undated	Box 6	Folder 056
Garden & Travel notes, undated	Box 6	Folder 057
Green & orange poem draft notebook, undated	Box 6	Folder 058
"A Group of Spring Poems for Spring-born Parents", undated	Box 6	Folder 059
History of Art illustrated notebook by Margaret Beston	Box 6	Folder 060
It's Snowing (manuscript draft mock-up), undated	Box 6	Folder 061
The Little Land (manuscript draft mock up), undated	Box 7	Folder 062
Small blue poem notebook, undated	Box 7	Folder 063
Records notebook, undated	Box 7	Folder 064
Small gray sketchbook, undated	Box 7	Folder 065
Five small notebooks (4 cloth, 1 spiral), undated	Box 7	Folder 066
Small ink sketchbook, undated	Box 7	Folder 067
Small pencil drawing notebook, undated	Box 7	Folder 068
Small onward notebook, undated	Box 7	Folder 069
Susan's Shadow (manuscript draft notebook), undated	Box 7	Folder 070
Travel notebook (The Baltics, Spain, Provence), undated	Box 7	Folder 071
Very small drawing notebook, undated	Box 7	Folder 072
Writing case with gift list & one small manuscript sheet	Box 7	Folder 073
Accordian notebook of handwritten poems published by Coatsworth, undated	Box 8	Folder 074

^ Return to Table of Contents

Writing, 1914-1989, undated

Scope and Contents

Many of the folder titles in "Writing" are taken from the titles written in Coatsworth's handwriting on the exterior of large manilla envelopes, which contained the various writings. For the most part, all materials in each individual manilla folder have been kept together.

Title/Description	Instances	
Largely Oriental (poem manuscript), 1914-1920	Box 9	Folder 001
Typed descriptions of 1915 journey to Asia, 1915, undated	Box 9	Folder 002
Published poems, 1915-1984, undated	Box 9	Folder 003
Theater review typescript of John Masefield's The Faithful published in The New Republic, 1919	Box 9	Folder 004
Typed poems with dates & places published (1 of 4), 1919-1939	Box 9	Folder 005
Typed poems with dates & places published (2 of 4), 1919-1950	Box 9	Folder 006
Typed poems with dates & places published + letter from Boston Athenaeum (3 of 4), 1919-1957	Box 9	Folder 007
Typed poems with dates & places published (4 of 4), 1923-1963	Box 9	Folder 008
School essays & a play, 1920, undated	Box 9	Folder 009
Poetry for All newspaper clipping, 1930	Box 9	Folder 010
"On Writing for Children" essay in The Writer, 1931	Box 9	Folder 011
"The Small Penates" personal essay/journal entries, 1931	Box 9	Folder 012
Away Goes Sally cover illustration, 1934	Box 9	Folder 013
"On Second Thought" short story in Story, 1935	Box 9	Folder 014
Two published stories in The American Girl, 1942-1944	Box 9	Folder 015
Reprints for Language & How to Use It + letter from publisher, 1943, undated	Box 9	Folder 016
"Moonlight: A Tone Poem" words by Coatsworth, music by Noble Barbee, 1944	Box 9	Folder 017
Typed poems from black cardboard box, 1945-1956, undated	Box 9	Folder 018
"The Little Woman" typescript short story, 1945-1946	Box 9	Folder 019
Borzoi Battledore (includes Coatsworth poems), 1945-1947	Box 9	Folder 020

Sheet music with words by Coatsworth, 1947 <u>Physical Location</u> : in Coatsworth OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 021
"Bremen's" short story typescript published in Yale Review, 1948	Box 9	Folder 022
The Horn Book Magazine with Coatsworth article, 1948	Box 9	Folder 023
"Buddha & Monkey" & other stories typescript, Jack & Jill to Coatsworth, 1948	Box 9	Folder 024
Poetry typescript (1 of 4), 1949-1955, undated	Box 9	Folder 025
Poetry typescript (2 of 4), 1949-1955, undated	Box 9	Folder 026
Poetry typescript (3 of 4), 1949-1955, undated	Box 9	Folder 027
Poetry typescript (4 of 4), 1949-1955, undated	Box 9	Folder 028
"Joan & The Unicorn" typescript + publication in Christian Science Monitor; Kate Barnes's horse stories, handwritten & illustrated, 1952	Box 9	Folder 029
"Nightwind in Spring" published poem in Southwest Review, 1953	Box 9	Folder 030
Patterns - poems by Coatsworth, 1954	Box 9	Folder 031
"The Captain," "The Bamboo Room," & "Tracks" short stories, Mrs. John Linsky to Coatsworth, 1956	Box 9	Folder 032
"The Cove" short story, typescript & handwritten, Mrs. John Linsky to Coatsworth, 1956	Box 9	Folder 033
Poems by others, typescript + names & publications, 1956-1957	Box 9	Folder 034
"The Boarder" - National Parks Magazine, short story typescript with edits, 1956	Box 9	Folder 035
"Meditation at Elsinore" published poem in Southwest Review, 1957	Box 9	Folder 036
Speech about writing, Poland Springs, 1957	Box 9	Folder 037
"Big Fiesta, Little Fiesta" short story, handwritten manuscript + typescript, 1960	Box 9	Folder 038
Rhymes for Children ("The Marvelous Adventures of Jim Little" & "The Chicadee Garden) + Mrs. John Linsky to Coatsworth, 1960	Box 9	Folder 039
Notes for a Mideastern Family by Elizabeth Coatsworth, typed manuscript (1 of 2), 1960	Box 9	Folder 040
Notes for a Mideastern Family by Elizabeth Coatsworth, typed manuscript (2 of 2), 1960	Box 9	Folder 041
Lonely Maria mock-up, 1960	Box 9	Folder 042
T		

Inserts from Notes for a Mideastern Family, 1955-1967

	Box 9	Folder 043
The Princess & The Lion, handwritten draft story, 1961	Box 9	Folder 044
Summer Days Are Long, manuscript, handwritten & typed, 1961	Box 9	Folder 045
Notes for The Princess & The Lion, 1961-1962	Box 9	Folder 046
Jocks Island manuscript, handwritten in three notebooks, 1961-1962	Box 9	Folder 047
"Browny Penny" by Kate Barnes, sent by Louis Untermeyer to Coatsworth, 1962	Box 9	Folder 048
Voices - A Journal of Poetry, published poems, mouse nibbled, 1962	Box 9	Folder 049
"Song of the Camels" sheet music, text by Coatsworth, 1962	Box 9	Folder 050
Poems not used in "The Sparrow Bush", 1964	Box 9	Folder 051
Two children's stories in My Weekly Reader, Summer Edition, 1965	Box 9	Folder 052
Summer Days Are Long manuscript, typed + letter from Susan Hirschman, 1966	Box 9	Folder 053
Poem manuscript typed, 1968	Box 9	Folder 054
Parts of memoir of early marriage, handwritten, 1968	Box 10	Folder 055
"Rhymes 2nd copy, extras, unused" typescript, 1969	Box 10	Folder 056
"Rhymes" unpublished manuscript with rejection letter from Susan Hirschman/MacMillan, 1969	Box 10	Folder 057
Mostly Beginnings, typescript, 1969	Box 10	Folder 058
Journal entry re: struggling to write a book, 1973	Box 10	Folder 059
"Millie & Spook" + "Enough is Enough" short stories typescript + MacMillan to Coatsworth, 1970	Box 10	Folder 060
Trip to Copan typescript, 1973	Box 10	Folder 061
Essays & Letters to Editor, 1973-1976	Box 10	Folder 062
Stories cut from magazines ("The Attack," "The Ship's Captain's Daughter," "The 100 Year Old House" & others) + "Nurse Dragon" typescript, 1973	Box 10	Folder 063
Thoughts/notes on being a Maine author & The Marie Antoinette House, 1974	Box 10	Folder 064
Marra typescript, 1974	Box 10	Folder 065
"Marra 2nd" typescript with note from Coatsworth to Mrs. Linsky, 1974	Box 10	Folder 066
"The New Marra" typescript, 1974-1975	Box 10	Folder 067

Journals (typed), 1975	Box 10	Folder 068
Photocopies of letters/diaries addressed to Bob Bobolink, 1975	Box 10	Folder 069
"Make a beginning" typed, 1975	Box 11	Folder 070
Dictated chapter of Marra's World (typescript), 1975	Box 11	Folder 071
"The Fosta-Mother" handwritten, "One Cold Day" typescript, 1975	Box 11	Folder 072
"The Horse" & other poems, typescript with note from Scribner's, 1976	Box 11	Folder 073
The Riderless Horse, typescript, 1976	Box 11	Folder 074
The Riderless Horse, story with letter from Greenwillow Books, 1976	Box 11	Folder 075
Introduction for Personal Geography, published in Yankee Magazine, 1976	Box 11	Folder 076
Very Steady & Shining: Excerpts from the Letters of a Poet at Ninety (dedicated to Nellie Duncan), 1983	Box 11	Folder 077
Under the Green Willow, printer's proof, 1984	Box 11	Folder 078
Fox Footprints proof, poems from Blackberry Books, 1986 <u>Physical Location</u> : in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 079
Plain Poems manuscript (photocopies with letter from Greenmont Books), 1989	Box 11	Folder 080
Notebook containing notes from books & outlines for chapters of The Last Fort, Silky, & The White Room, undated	Box 11	Folder 081
Custodial History Custodial History		
missing as of 2020		
71 short poems, typed manuscript, undated	Box 11	Folder 082
An Alphabet of Stars (poetry photocopy typescript), undated	Box 11	Folder 083
Book of Historical Poems, undated	Box 11	Folder 084
The Coatsworths, nonfiction typed manuscript x 3, undated	Box 12	Folder 085
Notes for a Mideastern Family, typed manuscript, signed with edits (1 of 2), undated	Box 12	Folder 086
Notes for a Mideastern Family, typed manuscript, signed with edits (2 of 2), undated	Box 12	Folder 087
Notes for a Mideastern Family, prose typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 088

Stories told by Henry Beston, typed manuscripts, undated	Box 12	Folder 089
Jock's Island typescript (corrections 1-4 in different colors), undated	Box 12	Folder 090
"Dick's Window" picture book typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 091
Personal Geography, proof from Stephen Greene Press, undated	Box 12	Folder 092
Buffalo childhood memoir, typed + notes from Coatsworth, undated	Box 12	Folder 093
"Song of the Earth" + other poems, typed manuscript, undated	Box 12	Folder 094
Typed manuscript of poems, some signed, undated	Box 12	Folder 095
Coatsworth autobiography manuscript (1 of 2), undated	Box 12	Folder 096
Coatsworth autobiography manuscript (2 of 2), undated	Box 12	Folder 097
It Isn't Easy to Catch a Reindeer, manuscript mock up, undated	Box 12	Folder 098
Typed poem manuscript with farm scene cover, undated	Box 12	Folder 099
Voices on the Wind, typed and signed poetry manuscript, undated	Box 12	Folder 100
"The Night Wind in Spring" & other poems, typed manuscript, undated	Box 12	Folder 101
"Studies in Light" typed manuscript of poems, undated	Box 12	Folder 102
Sketches, poem manuscript typed, undated	Box 12	Folder 103
"Perky" & "More Beasts" pages 400-415, typed prose manuscript, undated	Box 12	Folder 104
"Songs to Oneself & omits" typed poems, undated	Box 12	Folder 105
"The Waking" & other poems, typed & signed, undated	Box 12	Folder 106
Typed poetry manuscript + places published, undated	Box 12	Folder 107
Haiku manuscript typed + letter from Ethan Ayer, undated	Box 12	Folder 108
"Buds & Mountains" & other poems, short poems handwritten, undated	Box 12	Folder 109
"The Secret" published poem, undated	Box 12	Folder 110
"Chinese Moon" poem typed, signed, undated	Box 12	Folder 111
"Crows in Spring" poem typed, mouse nibbled, undated	Box 12	Folder 112
"Not the Linnet," "Moment Adrift in Time," and small poems, typed, undated	Box 12	Folder 113
"The sugar maple has led me astray" handwritten journal entry, undated	Box 12	Folder 114

"Black Cove" poetry typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 115
"Godiva: a little doll" & "Remembering a Tea Party" handwritten poems, undated	Box 12	Folder 116
"I wonder if you don't do too" handwritten poetry manuscript, undated	Box 12	Folder 117
"Like Frail Shells on a Shore," "December Seagull Over a Pond," "The Good Little Rain," "The Pond" poems typed, signed, mouse nibbled, undated	Box 12	Folder 118
"Vision of Crockerland," "The Herd," "The Song" poems typed, signed, undated	Box 12	Folder 119
"The Hand," & "Home on the Windowsill" poems typed, signed, undated	Box 12	Folder 120
"Good Night" poem typed, undated	Box 12	Folder 121
"Black River," "Nativity," "Green Magic" poems typed, signed, and mouse nibbled, undated	Box 12	Folder 122
"After Illness" poem typed, signed, undated	Box 12	Folder 123
"Merrily blows the wind" handwritten poems, undated	Box 12	Folder 124
"To the Little-Known Wife of a Famous Man" poem typed, signed, undated	Box 12	Folder 125
"Eerily Sweet" typed poem, undated	Box 12	Folder 126
"Late October" typed poem, undated	Box 12	Folder 127
"The Moment," "Change," "In Hermosillo," "Hymn to the Sun," "May Fades to June: Denmark," "May Song" poems typed, signed, undated	Box 12	Folder 128
"Please," "Asleep," "Mother" poems, handwritten drafts, undated	Box 12	Folder 129
"Spring," "Pebbles," "Deer at Twilight," "Before Breakfast" poems handwritten on The Holliston Mills stationary, undated	Box 12	Folder 130
Henry Penny: A Portrait, poems handwritten manuscript, undated	Box 12	Folder 131
"Deer at Twilight" & other poems, manuscript typed, undated	Box 12	Folder 132
"Star Wish" typescript, poem, undated	Box 12	Folder 133
"John & Jane" typescript, poem, undated	Box 12	Folder 134
"My Mother Loves a Garden" poem typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 135
"The Marvelous Adventures of Jim Little" poem typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 136

"I used to think that summer meant" & other poems, typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 137
"The Seagull" handwritten poem, undated	Box 12	Folder 138
"The Mouse" & other poems, typed drafts + notes, undated	Box 12	Folder 139
"Winter is Coming" & other poems & prose, handwritten, undated	Box 12	Folder 140
"Owl poem," "Earth Does Not Ever Grieve" & "Marie Antoinette in America" handwritten poem drafts, undated	Box 12	Folder 141
"The Lonely Song of Joan of Arc," "Dark Kingdom," "Happiness," "The Very Small Person" typed poems, undated	Box 12	Folder 142
"Sing a Song of Kittens," & "Rune" typed poems signed, undated	Box 12	Folder 143
"Midsummer" & other typed poems, signed, stained, mouse nibbled, undated	Box 12	Folder 144
"Loneliness," "Ecstasy," "Introduction," "Song to the Unborn" typed poems, signed, undated	Box 12	Folder 145
"Reminisce" poem drafts, handwritten & typed, undated	Box 12	Folder 146
"Rhymes From Out of Town" typewritten poems, undated	Box 12	Folder 147
Typescript poems, undated	Box 12	Folder 148
"The Auction," "The Imagination of Don Ramon," & "The End of the World" handwritten stories, undated	Box 12	Folder 149
"Beneath the Banyans," "Epic Horses," "Jeremiah Squirrel," "On Emily Dickinson," "St. Cornely's Oxen" & "Durer & Curiosities" typed stories, undated	Box 12	Folder 150
"The Butterflies of Lilith," "The Lost Kitten," & "The Two Chinamen" typed stories, undated	Box 12	Folder 151
"Captain Bob & The Good Ship Rover" story, handwritten draft + typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 152
"Ceremonial Hunt" story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 153
"Chimney Farm Stories" by Coatsworth, Henry Beston, handwritten, undated	Box 12	Folder 154
"The Cat Who Went to Heaven" story, handwritten, undated	Box 12	Folder 155
List of Coatsworth books translated, handwritten, undated	Box 12	Folder 156
Typed thoughts on pictures (fragment), undated	Box 12	Folder 157
Millie & Spook, story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 158
"The Coolie Ship," "Love in Isolation," "Twenty Four Hours," "Gloucester," "Tea on the Terrace" stories, typed, undated	Box 12	Folder 159
"The Do-Without Box," "Big Enough," "The Viking Ship" handwritten children's stories, undated	Box 12	Folder 160

"Dog," "The Grasshopper Afflicted with Indifference" "The Spirit of the Stars" typed stories, undated	Box 12	Folder 161
"The Viking Ship" story story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 162
"The Adventures of Squeak" short story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 163
"The Faithful Mouse" short story, handwritten, undated	Box 12	Folder 164
"All summer the hens" short story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 165
"Captain Hardy," shorty story manuscript handwritten, undated	Box 12	Folder 166
"Enough is Enough" short story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 167
"The Spoon" short story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 168
"The Hayfield" short story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 169
"Big Fiesta, Little Fiesta" short story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 170
"The Spotted Fawn" short story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 171
"The Four Goslings" short story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 172
"The Fox" short story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 173
"Butterfingers & Slowpoke" short story typescript, undated	Box 12	Folder 174
"The Gate of the Renegade" short story typed, undated	Box 13	Folder 175
"An Incident in the Married Life of Celia & Mac" shorty story typed, undated	Box 13	Folder 176
Loose galley pages of short story with Coatsworth edits, undated	Box 13	Folder 177
"Ten Leagues Beyond Man's Life" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 178
Handwritten drafts (eight stories), undated	Box 13	Folder 179
"Enid's Gift" by "Ada de Winter" typed short story, undated	Box 13	Folder 180
"Lucy" short story typescript + rejection note from Story, undated	Box 13	Folder 181
"The Foxes Wedding" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 182
"Europa" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 183
"Aunt Nelly Chester" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 184
"The Wonderful Tree" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 185
"Two Episodes in the Travels of Mr. Lee" short story typescript with edits, undated	Box 13	Folder 186
"The Wall" short story typescript with corrections, undated	Box 13	Folder 187

"Skin & Bones" & "Mrs. French & Archeology" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 189
"Sight Seeing" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 190
"Roads & Streets," "The Third man," "Pens That Can Create Flowers," "Second Son" & "The Dragon Saint" short stories typescripts, undated	Box 13	Folder 191
"Boston Bells" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 192
"Rural Incident" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 193
"The Moon Rabbit" published short story, undated	Box 13	Folder 194
"The Little Drummer" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 195
"The New Thing: An Arabic Form of the Story of Cain & Abel" stories typescripts, undated	Box 13	Folder 196
"The Unfortunate Princess" told by Henry Beston, short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 197
"The Broomstick Horse" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 198
"Marjorie & Her Poppa" "by Ada de Winter" short story typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 199
"A Fantasy or A Frantic Fancy" handwritten story fragment, undated	Box 13	Folder 200
"The Escape Closed," "Christine," & "Being Fair to Anna" stories typescripts, undated	Box 13	Folder 201
Eight short stories typed, undated	Box 13	Folder 202
Children's Literature essay, handwritten draft, undated	Box 13	Folder 203
"Soldiers Place" typed prose manuscript, undated	Box 13	Folder 204
"We seem always to have been a family" handwritten manuscript + typescript + letter from Etta Linsky (typist), undated	Box 13	Folder 205
The Auction, prose, bound typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 206
"When he was a little boy in Kansas" prose manuscript typed, mouse nibbled, undated	Box 13	Folder 207
The Girl in the Dingle by George Borrow, edited by Coatsworth, bound & pasted page by page, undated	Box 13	Folder 208
Handwritten journal on Beauty, undated	Box 13	Folder 209
"The Children Come Running" UNICEF + Golden Press, note from Coatsworth + edits, undated	Box 13	Folder 210
Letter to Editor of Press Herald, re: unmarked police cars, undated	Box 13	Folder 211
Thoughts/notes on Poetry - the oldest tradition, handwritten, undated	Box 13	Folder 212

"Through the Diamond Mountains of Korea" essay, editor's proof, undated	Box 13	Folder 213
Typed school essays with Pasadena address, undated	Box 13	Folder 214
"A Very Little Goes a Long Way" personal essay typescript, undated	Box 13	Folder 215
Fo'castle, typed journal entry, undated	Box 13	Folder 216
Maine Sunday Telegram essay, undated	Box 13	Folder 217
Must is Must, children's book hardback mock up, undated	Box 13	Folder 218
Notes for The White Room, handwritten, undated	Box 13	Folder 219

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Correspondence, 1854-1987, undated

Scope and Contents

The correspondence series includes letters from Elizabeth Coatsworth throughout her life, as well as many letters from the Coatsworth family dating back to 1854, and including many letters between Coatsworth's grandparents, Jane Electa Coatsworth and Thomas Coatsworth.

Separated Materials:

Separated Materials

There is a subseries from folders 144-174. The contents of this subseries come from a large blue plastic bin labeled "Mostly From the Children," which contained dozens of large manilla envelopes stuffed with letters. Where possible, the folder name is the exact quote of what was written on the outside of the envelope. The envelopes are also included in each folder.

Title/Description	Instances	
Miscellaneous Coatsworth family letters, 1854-1927, undated	Box 13	Folder 001
to Jane Electa Coatsworth (1 of 2), 1865-1898	Box 13	Folder 002
to Jane Electa Coatsworth (2 of 2), 1865-1898	Box 13	Folder 003
to Mr. Thomas Coatsworth, 1865-1887	Box 13	Folder 004
from Jane Electa Coatsworth, 1866-1892, undated	Box 13	Folder 005
to Mrs. Thomas Coatsworth (1 of 2), 1867-1907, undated	Box 13	Folder 006
to Mrs. Thomas Coatsworth (2 of 2), 1867-1907, undated	Box 13	Folder 007
from Will, 1879-1906	Box 13	Folder 008
Mother to Miss Jane Electa Coatsworth, 1881-1897	Box 13	Folder 009
Mally Coatsworth, 1883-1901	Box 13	Folder 010
to/from Caleb Coatsworth, 1884-1894	Box 13	Folder 011

to Ida Coatsworth from Jennie, birch bark envelope, 1885	Box 13	Folder 012
Ida Coatsworth to William Coatsworth (1 of 2), 1887-1888, undated	Box 13	Folder 013
Ida Coatsworth to William Coatsworth (2 of 2), 1887-1891, undated	Box 14	Folder 014
Ida Coatsworth to mother & sister, 1892-1903	Box 14	Folder 015
William Coatsworth to Ida Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1898-1907, undated	Box 14	Folder 016
William Coatsworth to Ida Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1898-1907, undated	Box 14	Folder 017
William Coatsworth to Ida Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1898-1907, undated	Box 14	Folder 018
William Coatsworth to Ida Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1898-1907, undated	Box 14	Folder 019
to Margaret Coatsworth, 1899, undated	Box 14	Folder 020
Father to Elizabeth Coatsworth, 1904	Box 14	Folder 021
Elizabeth Coatsworth to Papa, 1904	Box 14	Folder 022
Mally Graham Lord to Coatsworth, 1904, 1932, undated	Box 14	Folder 023
Helen Douglass to Coatsworth, 1905-1917, 1949, 1964)	Box 14	Folder 024
Dog Valentine, 1905	Box 14	Folder 025
Polly to Ida Coatsworth, 1906	Box 14	Folder 026
Frank to William Coatsworth, 1906-1912	Box 14	Folder 027
Margaret McLean to Coatsworth, 1907-1915	Box 15	Folder 028
Aunt Helen to Coatsworth, 1907	Box 15	Folder 029
Coatsworth from Vassar to family, 1911-1912, undated	Box 15	Folder 030
Rufus to Coatsworth, 1911	Box 15	Folder 031
Door notes from Vassar dormitory, 1911-1913, undated	Box 15	Folder 032
Mother to Coatsworth at Vassar, 1911-1913	Box 15	Folder 033
Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, 1911-1913	Box 15	Folder 034
Vassar notes & class schedule, 1911-1913, undated	Box 16	Folder 035
Elizabeth Maltby to Coatsworth, 1912-1931, undated	Box 16	Folder 036
Ki to Coatsworth, (1912-1918, 1960)	Box 16	Folder 037
Agnes Wright to Coatsworth, 1912-1916, undated	Box 16	Folder 038
Coatsworth to Mother, 1912-1919, undated	Box 16	Folder 039
I Brown to Contoworth 1012 1012		

J. Brown to Coatsworth, 1912-1913

	Box 16	Folder 040
Coatsworth to Elizabeth Maltby, 1912-1917	Box 16	Folder 041
R.P. Lawrence to Coatsworth, 1912-1924, undated	Box 16	Folder 042
Correspondence to Gertrude Angell, 1913-1957, undated	Box 16	Folder 043
Coatsworth (from Vassar) to family , 1913-1914	Box 16	Folder 044
Robert Seaman to Coatsworth, 1913-1932, undated	Box 16	Folder 045
Coatsworth to E.J. Reid, 1915	Box 17	Folder 046
Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, 1915-1919	Box 17	Folder 047
Peg (aka M.K. Leech) to Coatsworth, (1916-1935, 1964, undated)	Box 17	Folder 048
Ruth Valentine to Coatsworth, (1916-1932, 1960, undated)	Box 17	Folder 049
to Friends & Family, 1916-1917	Box 17	Folder 050
Agnes to Coatsworth, 1916-1932	Box 17	Folder 051
{Smiley Cat Face Drawing} to Coatsworth, 1916-1929, undated	Box 17	Folder 052
Margaret McLean to Coatsworth, 1916-1946, undated	Box 17	Folder 053
Leontine to Coatsworth, 1917-1932	Box 17	Folder 054
Charlotte to Coatsworth, 1917-1930, undated	Box 17	Folder 055
N. Isabe (from Japan) to Coatsworth, 1917-1918	Box 17	Folder 056
Tony to Coatsworth, 1916-1933, undated	Box 17	Folder 057
Vanity Fair to Coatsworth, 1917	Box 17	Folder 058
Elizabeth Wheeler Wilcox to Coatsworth re: Wilcox's critique of Coatsworth's poetry, 1917	Box 17	Folder 059
A.K. Stimson to Coatsworth, letter on birch bark, 1918	Box 17	Folder 060
Cyra to Coatsworth, 1917-1918, undated	Box 17	Folder 061
Summer to Coatsworth, 1917-1919	Box 18	Folder 062
William Beebe to Coatsworth, with peacock feather inside, 1918-1919	Box 18	Folder 063
William Beebe to Coatsworth, 1918-1919	Box 18	Folder 064
Journal of the American Asiatic Association to Coatsworth, 1918	Box 18	Folder 065
Poetry Magazine to Coatsworth, 1918-1933, undated	Box 18	Folder 066
National Gallery of Ireland to Coatsworth, 1918	Box 18	Folder 067
Amy Lowell to Coatsworth, 1918-1923	Box 18	Folder 068

Helen to Coatsworth, 1918-1931, undated	Box 18	Folder 069
The Dial to Coatsworth, 1919-1927	Box 18	Folder 070
Poetry manuscript submission responses & literary correspondences, 1919	Box 18	Folder 071
MacMillan Company to Coatsworth, including contracts (1 of 2), 1919-1982, undated	Box 18	Folder 072
MacMillan Company to Coatsworth, including contracts (2 of 2), 1919-1982, undated	Box 18	Folder 073
Poetry manuscript submission responses & literary correspondence, 1920-1923	Box 18	Folder 074
Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, 1920-1928	Box 18	Folder 075
{Four right angles as signature} to Coatsworth, 1920-1929, undated	Box 18	Folder 076
Coatsworth to Mother & friends, 1921-1929, undated	Box 18	Folder 077
Alfred A. Knopf, Inc. to Coatsworth, 1921-1963	Box 18	Folder 078
Carl Van Doren/The Century Magazine to Coatsworth, 1922-1924	Box 18	Folder 079
Witter Bynner to Coatsworth, 1922-1929	Box 18	Folder 081
Henry Ford's secretary to Coatsworth, 1923	Box 18	Folder 082
Miscellaneous postcards to Henry Beston, 1923, 1965	Box 18	Folder 083
Henry Beston to Coatsworth, 1923-1927	Box 18	Folder 084
Frank to Coatsworth, 1923-1939	Box 18	Folder 085
Harper's Magazine to Coatsworth, 1923-1938	Box 18	Folder 086
The Atlantic Monthly to Coatsworth, 1923-1956	Box 18	Folder 087
Christmas cards to Coatsworth & Henry Beston, 1923-1949, undated	Box 18	Folder 088
Muna Lee to Coatsworth, 1924-1931	Box 18	Folder 089
Poetry manuscript submission responses, 1924	Box 18	Folder 090
J.M. March to Coatsworth, 1924	Box 18	Folder 091
Miscellaneous postcards, 1924-1947	Box 18	Folder 092
The Saturday Review to Coatsworth, 1924-1955	Box 18	Folder 093
Margaret (Coatsworth's sister) to F. Morton Smith, 1924-1946, undated	Box 18	Folder 094
Southwest Review to Coatsworth, 1925-1970	Box 18	Folder 095
Harcourt, Brace & World, 1925-1967	Box 18	Folder 096
I II 1005 1077		

	Box 18	Folder 097
Vita Sackville-West Nicolson to Coatsworth, 1926	Box 18	Folder 098
Katharine Cornell to Coatsworth, 1926	Box 18	Folder 099
John French to Coatsworth, 1928, undated	Box 18	Folder 100
Thomas S. to Coatsworth, 1928-1929	Box 18	Folder 101
Katherine Butler Hathaway to Henry Beston, 1928	Box 18	Folder 102
Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, including wedding congratulations, 1928-1929	Box 18	Folder 103
Poetry manuscript submission responses & literary correspondence, 1925-1929	Box 18	Folder 104
from The Manuscript Club to Coatsworth, 1929	Box 18	Folder 105
Mrs. Alan Waterman to Coatsworth, 1929	Box 18	Folder 106
"Campie" to Coatsworth, 1929-1955	Box 18	Folder 107
Coatsworth to Henry Beston, 1929, undated	Box 18	Folder 108
Mother to Coatsworth, 1930	Box 18	Folder 109
Poetry manuscript submission responses & literary correspondence, 1930-1931	Box 18	Folder 110
Woman's Home Companion, 1930-1955	Box 18	Folder 111
Cornelia Otis Skinner to Coatsworth, 1930s	Box 18	Folder 112
Charles Scribner's Sons Publishers to Coatsworth, 1930-1977	Box 18	Folder 113
Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, 1930-1935	Box 18	Folder 114
Tom to Coatsworth, 1930-1939	Box 18	Folder 115
Rachel Field to Coatsworth, 1930-1940	Box 18	Folder 116
The New Yorker to Coatsworth, 1930-1967	Box 18	Folder 117
Ladies' Home Journal to Coatsworth, 1930-1961, undated	Box 18	Folder 118
Coatsworth & Henry Beston to Harry Hurd, 1931, 1943	Box 18	Folder 119
Christmas cards from Hope & Ray Nash, 1931-1935	Box 18	Folder 120
John Martin's Book to Coatsworth, 1931	Box 18	Folder 121
Coatsworth to F. Morton Smith, 1932	Box 18	Folder 122
Gladys to Coatsworth, 1932-1965, undated	Box 18	Folder 123
Marie Peary Stafford to Coatsworth, 1932-1963	Box 18	Folder 124
Telegrams to Coatsworth, birth congratulations, 1932	Box 18	Folder 125

Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, re: birth congratulations, 1932	Box 18	Folder 126
Dorothy to Coatsworth, 1932, undated	Box 18	Folder 127
Poetry manuscript submission responses & literary correspondence, 1932-1938	Box 18	Folder 128
Ginn & Co. to Coatsworth, 1933, 1963, 1975	Box 18	Folder 129
Poetry invitation & appreciation letters, 1933-1935	Box 18	Folder 130
Cousin Lou to Coatsworth + reply, 1934	Box 18	Folder 131
Letter to Coatsworth & Beston from Theodore Roosevelt + wedding invitation, 1934	Box 18	Folder 132
Hope Nash to Coatsworth, 1934-1983	Box 18	Folder 133
Madelenie to Coatsworth + black & white photos, 1934-1935	Box 18	Folder 134
Story Magazine to Coatsworth, 1935	Box 18	Folder 135
Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, 1935-1945	Box 18	Folder 136
Coatsworth to Mr. Gerould, re: speaking at the Fair, 1937	Box 18	Folder 137
Uncle George to Coatsworth, 1917, 1937	Box 18	Folder 138
Dr. James McGrath to Coatsworth, 1937-1938	Box 18	Folder 139
F. Morton Smith to Coatsworth, re: investments, 1937	Box 18	Folder 140
Lelia to S. Antoinette Bigelow, from China, 1938	Box 18	Folder 141
E.C. Young to Henry Beston, 1942, 1945	Box 18	Folder 142
Elliott Merrick to Coatsworth, 1942, undated	Box 18	Folder 143
"Uncle George, Morton George Sheehan & Others", 1932-1937, undated	Box 19	Folder 144
"Letters Mostly from the Children", 1933-1934, 1950-1951, undated	Box 19	Folder 145
"Meg & Kate - first 3 months of college", 1936-1948, undated	Box 19	Folder 147
"Letters from Morton, Uncle George Chester, Uncle Frank Reid & friends", 1937-1962, undated	Box 19	Folder 148

"The Uncles - Morton - Mrs. Bridge, Helen Douglas, etc", 1937-1941 "Early Children", 1940-1949, undated "Meg & Kate - Freshman Year" + Scripps College & Wilson College newsletters, 1948-1949 "Letters from the girls - mostly Kate!", 1949 "Letters - mostly Kate's & Meg", 1949-1950 "Letters from the Children" (1 of 2), 1949-1951 "Letters from the Children" (2 of 2), 1951-1952 "Letters from the Children & Margaret", 1950-1962 "Children & Others" - letters from Meg & Kate + Scripps College newsletters, 1951-1959, undated "From the Children", 1952-1956 "Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "The Barnes & a few of Meg's", 1955-1956 "Letters from the young people", 1956-1957 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", 1956-1957			
"Meg & Kate - Freshman Year" + Scripps College & Wilson College newsletters, 1948-1949 "Letters from the girls - mostly Kate!", 1949 "Letters - mostly Kate's & Meg", 1949-1950 "Letters from the Children" (1 of 2), 1949-1951 "Letters from the Children" (2 of 2), 1951-1952 "Letters from the Children & Margaret", 1950-1962 "Children & Others" - letters from Meg & Kate + Scripps College newsletters, 1951-1959, undated "From the Children", 1952-1956 "Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "The Barnes & a few of Meg's", 1955-1956 "Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", Box 19 Folder 151 Folder 152 Folder 153 Folder 156 Folder 156 Folder 156 Folder 156 Folder 159 Folder 160 Folder 161	G ,	Box 19	Folder 149
"Letters from the Children" (2 of 2), 1950-1962 "Children & Others" - letters from Meg & Kate + Scripps College newsletters, 1951-1959, undated "From the Children", 1952-1956 "Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956",	"Early Children", 1940-1949, undated	Box 19	Folder 150
"Letters from the Gris - mostly Kate's & Meg", 1949-1950 "Letters from the Children" (1 of 2), 1949-1951 "Letters from the Children" (2 of 2), 1951-1952 "Letters from the Children & Margaret", 1950-1962 "Children & Others" - letters from Meg & Kate + Scripps College newsletters, 1951-1959, undated "From the Children", 1952-1956 "Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "The Barnes & a few of Meg's", 1955-1956 "Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", Box 19 Folder 159 Folder 160 Folder 161	Scripps College & Wilson College	Box 19	Folder 151
"Letters from the Children" (1 of 2), 1949-1951 "Letters from the Children" (2 of 2), 1951-1952 "Letters from the Children & Margaret", 1950-1962 "Children & Others" - letters from Meg & Kate + Scripps College newsletters, 1951-1959, undated "From the Children", 1952-1956 "Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "The Barnes & a few of Meg's", 1955-1956 "Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956",		Box 19	Folder 152
"Letters from the Children" (2 of 2), 1951-1952 "Letters from the Children & Margaret", 1950-1962 "Children & Others" - letters from Meg & Kate + Scripps College newsletters, 1951-1959, undated "From the Children", 1952-1956 "Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "The Barnes & a few of Meg's", 1955-1956 "Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", "Box 19 Folder 159 Folder 160 Folder 161 Folder 162	•	Box 19	Folder 153
"Letters from the Children & Margaret", 1951-1952 "Letters from the Children & Margaret", 1950-1962 "Children & Others" - letters from Meg & Kate + Scripps College newsletters, 1951-1959, undated "From the Children", 1952-1956 "Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "The Barnes & a few of Meg's", 1955-1956 "Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", Polder 162	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Box 19	Folder 154
"Children & Others" - letters from Meg & Kate + Scripps College newsletters, 1951-1959, undated "From the Children", 1952-1956 "Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "The Barnes & a few of Meg's", 1955-1956 "Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", Box 19 Folder 159 Folder 160 Folder 161	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Box 19	Folder 155
**Kate + Scripps College newsletters, 1951-1959, undated "From the Children", 1952-1956 "Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "The Barnes & a few of Meg's", 1955-1956 "Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", Folder 162		Box 19	Folder 156
"Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955 "The Barnes & a few of Meg's", 1955-1956 "Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", Box 19 Folder 160 Folder 161 Folder 162	& Kate + Scripps College newsletters,	Box 19	Folder 157
"The Barnes & a few of Meg's", 1955-1956 "Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", Box 19 Folder 160 Folder 161 Folder 161	"From the Children", 1952-1956	Box 19	Folder 158
"Letters from the young people", 1955-1958 "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", "Folder 161 Box 20 Folder 162	"Meg's summer in Colorado", 1955	Box 19	Folder 159
"Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956", "Envelope of Elizabeth Coatsworth Barnes born August 7, 1956",	•	Box 19	Folder 160
Barnes born August 7, 1956",		Box 19	Folder 161
	Barnes born August 7, 1956",	Box 20	Folder 162

"Letters Mostly from the Children", 1957-1958	Box 20	Folder 163
"Kate & Meg", 1958	Box 20	Folder 164
"Letters from the 4 young people", 1958-1960, undated	Box 20	Folder 165
"Mostly letters from the children", 1959-1960, undated	Box 20	Folder 166
"Letters from Kate & Meg" (1 of 2), 1959-1960	Box 20	Folder 167
"Letters from Kate & Meg" (2 of 2), 1959-1960	Box 20	Folder 168
"Letters from the children, Alison W-, etc", 1960-1965	Box 20	Folder 169
"Letters from Meg & Kate", 1961	Box 20	Folder 170
"Children & a few others", 1961	Box 20	Folder 171
"Letters from the Children", 1961-1965	Box 20	Folder 172
"Letters from Meg & Kate", 1962-1964	Box 20	Folder 173
"Letters from the children", 1964	Box 20	Folder 174
Margaret's letters mostly from High Mowing School (1 of 3), 1943-1945	Box 21	Folder 175
Margaret's letters mostly from High Mowing School/The Bemont School (2 of 3), 1943-1945	Box 21	Folder 176
Margaret's letter mostly from High Mowing School (3 of 3), 1943-1944	Box 21	Folder 177
Kate from Emma Willard School to Coatsworth, 1940s	Box 21	Folder 178
Correspondence with poetry magazines, including manuscripts & submission log, 1944-1953, undated	Box 21	Folder 179
Wedding invitation from Duke & Duchess Acquaviva d'Aragona, 1945	Box 21	Folder 180

Coatsworth to Henry Beston, 1945, undated	Box 21	Folder 181
Coatsworth to Mrs. Kawen-Kaye, 1945	Box 21	Folder 182
Coatsworth to Miss McClean, 1945	Box 21	Folder 183
Laura Bridge to Coatsworth, 1946	Box 21	Folder 184
Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, 1946-1960	Box 21	Folder 185
Uncle George to Coatsworth, 1946	Box 21	Folder 186
Mort to Coatsworth, 1946, undated	Box 21	Folder 187
Story Parade Magazine to Coatsworth, 1947-1965	Box 21	Folder 188
Reader responses to Coatsworth, 1947-1970, undated	Box 21	Folder 189
Coward-McCann Publishers to Coatsworth + contracts, 1947, 1974	Box 21	Folder 190
Henry Beston to Coatsworth, 1947	Box 21	Folder 191
Row, Peterson & Co. to Coatsworth + contracts, 1948-1955	Box 21	Folder 192
The John C. Winston Co. to Coatsworth + contracts, 1948-1956	Box 21	Folder 193
Bobbie Bechtel to Coatsworth, 1948-1979, undated	Box 21	Folder 194
Mary Ellen Chase to Coatsworth & Henry Beston, 1948	Box 21	Folder 195
Anne to Margaret Beston, 1948	Box 21	Folder 196
Coatsworth to Ann Lucas, 1948	Box 21	Folder 197
Christmas cards to Coatsworth & Beston, 1949-1950, undated	Box 21	Folder 198
Christmas card from Barbara Cooney, 1949	Box 21	Folder 199
Doubleday & Co. to Coatsworth, 1949-1964	Box 21	Folder 200
L.J. Schatzlein to Coatsworth re: securities, 1950-1953	Box 21	Folder 201
Pocket Books Inc. Publishers to Coatsworth, 1950	Box 21	Folder 202
The New American Library of World Literature to Coatsworth, 1950	Box 21	Folder 203
Collier's to Coatsworth, 1950	Box 21	Folder 204
Canadian Historical Association & Trois-Riviers to Coatsworth, 1951	Box 21	Folder 205
Marine Trust Co. to Coatsworth, 1951-1962	Box 21	Folder 206
Ida Reid Coatsworth will, 1951	Box 21	Folder 207
Pantheon Books to Coatsworth + contracts, 1951-1975	Box 21	Folder 208
Literary correspondence from editors & publishers, 1951-1976	Box 21	Folder 209

Murphy-Lillis Productions, Inc. to Coatsworth, 1951 Artists & Writers Guild rejection letter to Coatsworth, 1952 Box 21 Folder 211 Henry Beston to Patt Gannon, 1952-1965, undated Box 21 Folder 212 W.J. Smith Publishing Corp, 1953 Box 21 Folder 213 Phi Beta Kappa to Coatsworth, 1953 Box 21 Folder 214 James Bagley, Attorney to Margaret Beston, 1953 Box 21 Folder 215 White, Weld & Co. to James Bagley, Attorney re: stock holdings, 1953 Alison to Coatsworth, 1953-1964, undated Box 21 Folder 217 Maine State Library to Coatsworth, 1954-1976 Box 21 Folder 218 Richard Barnes to Coatsworth, 1954-1983 Box 21 Folder 219 Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 222 Folder 223 Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, undated Box 21 Folder 225 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 229 Rechel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, Box 21 Folder 230 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 231 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Folder 233 Folder 233 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Drawer 8 Folder 235			
Henry Beston to Patt Gannon, 1952-1965, undated W.J. Smith Publishing Corp, 1953 Box 21 Folder 213 Phi Beta Kappa to Coatsworth, 1953 Box 21 Folder 214 James Bagley, Attorney to Margaret Beston, 1953 Mirite, Weld & Co. to James Bagley, Attorney re: stock holdings, 1953 Alison to Coatsworth, 1953-1964, undated Box 21 Folder 217 Maine State Library to Coatsworth, 1954-1976 Box 21 Richard Barnes to Coatsworth, 1954-1983 Rox 21 Folder 219 Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantalons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 222 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, 1964 Reachel Carson to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 225 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth, 1957 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Murphy-Lillis Productions, Inc. to Coatsworth, 1951	Box 21	Folder 210
Phi Beta Kappa to Coatsworth, 1953 Phi Beta Kappa to Coatsworth, 1953 Box 21 Folder 214 James Bagley, Attorney to Margaret Beston, 1953 Box 21 Folder 215 White, Weld & Co. to James Bagley, Attorney re: stock holdings, 1953 Alison to Coatsworth, 1953-1964, undated Box 21 Folder 217 Maine State Library to Coatsworth, 1954-1976 Box 21 Folder 218 Richard Barnes to Coatsworth, 1954-1983 Box 21 Folder 219 Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 222 Folder 223 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 225 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Folder 233 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Artists & Writers Guild rejection letter to Coatsworth, 1952	Box 21	Folder 211
Phi Beta Kappa to Coatsworth, 1953 James Bagley, Attorney to Margaret Beston, 1953 Box 21 Folder 215 White, Weld & Co. to James Bagley, Attorney re: stock holdings, 1953 Alison to Coatsworth, 1953-1964, undated Box 21 Folder 217 Maine State Library to Coatsworth, 1954-1976 Box 21 Folder 218 Richard Barnes to Coatsworth, 1954-1983 Box 21 Folder 219 Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, Box 21 Folder 221 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 223 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 225 Woices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Rechel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 230 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Henry Beston to Patt Gannon, 1952-1965, undated	Box 21	Folder 212
James Bagley, Attorney to Margaret Beston, 1953 White, Weld & Co. to James Bagley, Attorney re: stock holdings, 1953 Alison to Coatsworth, 1953-1964, undated Box 21 Folder 217 Maine State Library to Coatsworth, 1954-1976 Box 21 Folder 218 Richard Barnes to Coatsworth, 1954-1983 Box 21 Folder 219 Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 222 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 223 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, and the country of the Coatsworth, 1956 Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 225 Woices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Rechel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 230 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	W.J. Smith Publishing Corp, 1953	Box 21	Folder 213
White, Weld & Co. to James Bagley, Attorney re: stock holdings, 1953 Alison to Coatsworth, 1953-1964, undated Box 21 Folder 217 Maine State Library to Coatsworth, 1954-1976 Box 21 Folder 218 Richard Barnes to Coatsworth, 1954-1983 Box 21 Folder 219 Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954 Box 21 Folder 220 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 222 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, Box 21 Folder 225 undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 226 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 228 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 230 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Box 47 Folder 235 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Phi Beta Kappa to Coatsworth, 1953	Box 21	Folder 214
Alison to Coatsworth, 1953-1964, undated Box 21 Folder 217 Maine State Library to Coatsworth, 1954-1976 Box 21 Folder 218 Richard Barnes to Coatsworth, 1954-1983 Box 21 Folder 219 Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954 Box 21 Folder 220 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 222 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 225 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 228 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 230 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Box 47 Folder 235 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	James Bagley, Attorney to Margaret Beston, 1953	Box 21	Folder 215
Maine State Library to Coatsworth, 1954-1976 Richard Barnes to Coatsworth, 1954-1983 Box 21 Folder 219 Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 222 Folder 223 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 225 Folder 225 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 228 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Box 47 Folder 235 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	• • • •	Box 21	Folder 216
Richard Barnes to Coatsworth, 1954-1983 Box 21 Folder 219 Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954 Box 21 Folder 220 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 222 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, Box 21 Folder 225 undated Folder 226 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 228 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Alison to Coatsworth, 1953-1964, undated	Box 21	Folder 217
Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954 Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 222 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, Box 21 Folder 225 Indudated Box 21 Folder 225 Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956-1960, Box 21 Folder 226 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Maine State Library to Coatsworth, 1954-1976	Box 21	Folder 218
Receipt from Boston Museum of Fine Arts for gift of pantaloons, 1954 Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 223 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 225 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Richard Barnes to Coatsworth, 1954-1983	Box 21	Folder 219
Correspondence with magazines & literary journals, 1955-1959 Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 223 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956-1960 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 228 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Richard Barnes to Henry Beston, 1954	Box 21	Folder 220
Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955 Box 21 Folder 223 "Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 225 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 228 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Box 45 Folder 233 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47		Box 21	Folder 221
Tkate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955 Box 21 Folder 224 The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 226 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 228 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47		Box 21	Folder 222
The Saturday Evening Post to Coatsworth, 1955-1960, undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 228 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Associated Music Publishers to Coatsworth, 1955	Box 21	Folder 223
undated Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956 Box 21 Folder 226 Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 228 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47 Folder 235	"Kate & Dick's trip across the country", 1955	Box 21	Folder 224
Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976 Box 21 Folder 227 Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Box 21 Folder 228 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Box 45 Folder 233 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47		Box 21	Folder 225
Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964 Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Box 21 Folder 229 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 230 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Farnsworth Museum to Coatsworth, 1956	Box 21	Folder 226
Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956 Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 230 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Newbury Award Records, 1956-1976	Box 21	Folder 227
Rachel Carson to Coatsworth + Rachel Carson obituaries, 1956-1969 The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47 Folder 235	Voices: A Journal of Poetry to Coatsworth, 1956-1964	Box 21	Folder 228
The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963 Box 21 Folder 231 Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47 Folder 235	Letter from Stover School (Kansas), 1956	Box 21	Folder 229
Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated Box 21 Folder 232 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47 Folder 235		Box 21	Folder 230
Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47 Box 21 Folder 234 Folder 235	The L.W. Singer Co. Inc to Coatsworth, 1957-1963	Box 21	Folder 231
Physical Location: in OVS Box 45 Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John Box 21 Folder 234 James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Box 47 Folder 235 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Dorothy Simpson to Coatsworth, 1957, undated	Box 21	Folder 232
Heather Cole letter to Coatsworth, inserted within John James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47 Folder 234 Folder 235	Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1957	Box 45	Folder 233
James Audubon, 1957 Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Box 47 Folder 235 Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Physical Location: in OVS Box 45		
Physical Location: in OVS Box 47		Box 21	Folder 234
Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958 Drawer 8 Folder 236		Box 47	Folder 235
	Margaret (daughter) to Coatsworth, 1957-1958	Drawer 8	Folder 236

Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, 1958-1968	Box 21	Folder 237
Clement Darby/Twitchell Co. Investment Securities to Coatsworth, 1958-1959	Box 21	Folder 238
Mark Paterson (Agent) to Coatsworth, 1958-1976	Box 21	Folder 239
J.M. Dent & Sons Publishers to Coatsworth, 1958-1963	Box 21	Folder 240
Coatsworth to MWWC, 1959-1981	Box 21	Folder 241
Artists & Writers Press, Inc. to Coatsworth, 1959-1964	Box 21	Folder 242
Mabel Richardson to Coatsworth + ink paintings, 1959-1976	Box 21	Folder 243
Rosalind to Coatsworth, 1959-1960	Box 21	Folder 244
Eleanor to Coatsworth, 1959	Box 21	Folder 245
August Derleth to Coatsworth, 1960	Box 21	Folder 246
Abbie Huston Evans to Coatsworth, 1962-1966	Box 21	Folder 247
Frederick Chapman to Coatsworth, re: playing football vs. Indians of Sherman Institute, 1960	Box 21	Folder 248
Viking Publishers to Coatsworth + contracts, 1960-1967	Box 21	Folder 249
Coatsworth note re: swimming, 1960	Box 21	Folder 250
David McCord to Coatsworth, 1960-1962	Box 21	Folder 251
Jake to Coatsworth, 1961	Box 21	Folder 252
Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, 1961-1967	Box 21	Folder 253
Burd & McCarthy Attorneys to Canal National Bank, 1962	Box 21	Folder 254
IRS to Coatsworth, 1962, 1976	Box 21	Folder 255
W.J. Gage Publishers to Coatsworth, 1962-1967	Box 21	Folder 256
University of Minnesota/Kerlan Collection to Coatsworth, 1962-1975	Box 21	Folder 257
Suffolk Franklin Savings Bank to Coatsworth, 1962	Box 21	Folder 258
Frank Gardner, MD to Coatsworth, 1962-1970	Box 21	Folder 259
R.S. Bernhardt Co., Inc. , 1962	Box 21	Folder 260
Canal National Bank, 1962-1981	Box 21	Folder 261
Canadian Broadcasting Corp to Coatsworth, 1962-1965	Box 22	Folder 262
State Street Bank to Canal National Bank, 1963	Box 22	Folder 263
American Book Co. to Coatsworth, 1963-1964	Box 22	Folder 264
Australian Broadcasting Co. to Coatsworth, 1963	Box 22	Folder 265

Central Maine Power Co. to Coatsworth re: tape for the pole, 1963	Box 22	Folder 266
New York University School of Education to Coatsworth, 1963	Box 22	Folder 267
Envelopes to Coatsworth without accompanying letters, 1963-1970, undated	Box 22	Folder 268
Old Sturbridge Village to Coatsworth, 1963-1970	Box 22	Folder 269
Gerald Gross to Coatsworth re: Education Department publishing agreements, 1963	Box 22	Folder 270
Nissen & Wescott Attorneys to Coatsworth, 1963-1978	Box 22	Folder 271
Harold R. Kent to Coatsworth re: tax attorney, 1963	Box 22	Folder 272
Syracuse University Library to Coatsworth, 1963	Box 22	Folder 273
Letters from 4th grade class to Coatsworth + Coatsworth's note to Grace Dow, 1963	Box 22	Folder 274
Holt, Rinehart & Winston to Coatsworth + contracts, 1963-1980	Box 22	Folder 275
Houghton Mifflin Co. to Coatsworth, 1963-1974	Box 22	Folder 276
Harper & Row to Coatsoworth, 1963, 1976	Box 22	Folder 277
Coatsworth to Patt Gannon, 1963-1974	Box 22	Folder 278
Downeast Magazine to Coatsworth, 1964-1977	Box 22	Folder 279
Coatsworth to Sears Roebuck & Co., 1964	Box 22	Folder 280
Library of the Boston Athenaeum to Coatsworth, 1964	Box 22	Folder 281
My Weekly Reader to Coatsworth, 1964-1965	Box 22	Folder 282
Ivan Sandrof to Coatsworth, 1964	Box 22	Folder 283
Golden Magazine to Coatsworth, 1964-1965	Box 22	Folder 284
Elisabeth Ogilvie to Coatsworth, 1964-1974, undated	Box 22	Folder 285
Mary Smith/Mrs. Gordon P. Merriam to Coatsworth, 1964-1977	Box 22	Folder 286
E.P. Dutton & Co. to Coatsworth, 1964	Box 22	Folder 287
UNICEF to Coatsworth, 1964-1967	Box 22	Folder 288
W.W. Norton Publishers to Coatsworth + contracts, 1965-1967	Box 22	Folder 289
Chiang Yee to Coatsworth, 1964	Box 22	Folder 290
Postcard from Coatsworths showing family home, 1965	Box 22	Folder 291
Robert Grant Burns to Coatsworth, 1965	Box 22	Folder 292
The Come Cloub Dublishing Co. to Contourouth 1065		

	Box 22	Folder 293
John F. Harrold to Coatsworth, 1965	Box 22	Folder 294
Poetry submission from Coatsworth to Miss Scott, 1965	Box 22	Folder 295
Susan Hirschman as MacMillan editor to Coatsworth, 1965-1974, undated	Box 22	Folder 296
Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth (1 of 2), 1965-1985, undated	Box 22	Folder 297
Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth (2 of 2), 1965-1985, undated	Box 22	Folder 298
Fredi Chiapelli to Coatsworth, 1966-1967	Box 23	Folder 299
Barbara Bulkostein (MacMillan Assistant Editor) to Coatsworth, 1966-1967, undated	Box 23	Folder 300
Garrard Publishing Co. to Coatsworth + contracts, 1966-1974	Box 23	Folder 301
Coatsworth to Margaret (sister), 1966-1967	Box 23	Folder 302
Doris Young Kuhn to Coatsworth, 1967	Box 23	Folder 303
Family to Coatsworth, 1967-1979, undated	Box 23	Folder 304
Paul Molloy/Phillips Exeter Academy to Coatsworth, 1967	Box 23	Folder 305
Stanley Herrick, MD to Coatsworth, 1966-1970	Box 23	Folder 306
Kate Barnes to Coatsworth re: Canada train travels, 1966-1970	Box 23	Folder 307
Susan Hirschman to Mrs. F. Morton Smith, 1967	Box 23	Folder 308
to Susan Hirschman, 1966	Box 23	Folder 309
to Susan Hirschman (1 of 4), 1967	Box 23	Folder 310
to Susan Hirschman (2 of 4), 1967	Box 23	Folder 311
to Susan Hirschman (3 of 4), 1967	Box 23	Folder 312
to Susan Hirschman (4 of 4), 1967	Box 23	Folder 313
The Stephen Greene Press to Coatsworth, 1967-1977	Box 23	Folder 314
Letter from Coatsworth to unknown re: Introduction galley proof, 1967	Box 23	Folder 315
Bagley & Bagley Attorneys to Coatsworth's daughters re: receipts & disbursements, 1968-1975	Box 23	Folder 316
Dahlov Ipcar to Coatsworth, 1968	Box 23	Folder 317
May Sarton to Coatsworth, 1968	Box 23	Folder 318
The White House to Coatsworth, 1968	Box 23	Folder 319
Louis Bove, M.D. to Coatsworth, 1968-1976	Box 23	Folder 320

to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1968	Box 23	Folder 321
to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1968	Box 23	Folder 322
Mechau family (Margaret, Dorik + children) to Coatsworth , 1968-1971	Box 23	Folder 323
Mechau family to Mrs. F. Morton Smith (Aunt Maggie), 1968-1969	Box 23	Folder 324
Raytheon Education Co. to Coatsworth, 1968	Box 23	Folder 325
Valmond Loud to Mrs. F. Morton Smith, 1969	Box 23	Folder 326
Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth (Removed from Books on the Ladder of Time by Louise Seaman Bechtel), 1969	Box 23	Folder 327
Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, 1969-1985	Box 23	Folder 328
Martha Day to Coatsworth with photos of Henry Beston's grave, 1969	Box 24	Folder 329
Richard Aldridge to Coatsworth, re: Coatsworth anthology contribution, 1969-1970	Box 24	Folder 330
to Margaret Mechau (Coatsworth's daughter) from various, 1969-1980, undated	Box 24	Folder 331
Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1970-1975, undated	Box 24	Folder 332
Charles Norman to Coatsworth re: Henry Beston photo enclosed, 1972	Box 24	Folder 333
to Susan Hirschman (1 of 4), 1970's, undated	Box 24	Folder 334
to Susan Hirschman (2 of 4), 1970's, undated	Box 24	Folder 335
to Susan Hirschman (3 of 4), 1970's, undated	Box 24	Folder 336
to Susan Hirschman (4 of 4), 1970's, undated	Box 24	Folder 337
Grosset & Dunlap to Coatsworth, 1970-1975	Box 24	Folder 338
Strong Chevrolet to Coatsworth, 1971	Box 24	Folder 339
Margaret Mechau (Coatsworth's daughter) to Coatsworth, 1970-1978, undated	Box 24	Folder 340
Brewer & Lord Insurance to Coatsworth, 1971	Box 24	Folder 341
Granddaughter Elizabeth to Coatsworth, 1972-1980	Box 24	Folder 342
Bagley & Bagley , attorneys to Coatsworth re: trusts for grandchildren, 1972-1975	Box 24	Folder 343
to Susan Hirschman, 1972-1973	Box 24	Folder 344
to Susan Hirschman, 1973-1974	Box 24	Folder 345
Florence to Coatsworth, 1973-1985, undated	Box 24	Folder 346

Bowdoin College to Coatsworth re: Henry Beston donation, 1973	Box 24	Folder 347
Nancy Milford to Coatsworth, 1974	Box 24	Folder 348
Between Coatsworth and Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1974-1975	Box 24	Folder 349
Between Coatsworth and Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1974-1975, 1980	Box 24	Folder 350
Howard Leavitt Horton to Coatsworth, 1974	Box 24	Folder 351
Cricket Magazine to Coatsworth, 1974	Box 24	Folder 352
Grace Hogarth Sayles to Coatsworth, 1974-1975	Box 24	Folder 353
Country Journal to Coatsworth, 1975	Box 24	Folder 354
Sandy Phippen to Coatsworth, 1975	Box 24	Folder 355
Elizabeth Yates McGreal to Coatsworth, 1975	Box 24	Folder 356
Peabody Museum at Harvard to Coatsworth, 1975	Box 24	Folder 357
Edward Kemp/University of Oregon to Coatsworth, 1975	Box 24	Folder 359
Reader letters to Coatsworth, 1975-1986, undated	Box 24	Folder 360
The American Fondouk to Coatsworth, 1975	Box 24	Folder 361
to Phyllis Larkin, MacMillan Publishing (1 of 2), 1975-1976	Box 24	Folder 362
to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1975-1976	Box 24	Folder 363
Coatsworth to Sally Brun, 1976-1983	Box 24	Folder 364
to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1976	Box 24	Folder 365
to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1976	Box 24	Folder 366
Warren White to Coatsworth, 1976	Box 24	Folder 367
Clarissa de Velasco (Coatsworth's granddaughter) to Coatsworth, 1976-1983	Box 24	Folder 368
Edwin Merry to Coatsworth, 1976	Box 24	Folder 369
Mally (granddaughter) to Coatsworth, 1977-1983	Box 24	Folder 370
Sabra Morton to Coatsworth re: an interview, 1977	Box 24	Folder 371
to Susan Hirschman, 1977	Box 24	Folder 372
Responses to readers (answered by Susan Hirschman), 1977	Box 24	Folder 373
Gladys Hasty Carroll to Coatsworth, 1977-1979	Box 24	Folder 374
Sally Brun to Coatsworth, 1977-1985, undated		F-14 07F
, , , ,	Box 24	Folder 375
Mimi (niece) to Coatsworth, 1977-1985	Box 24 Box 24	Folder 376

Betty K to Coatsworth, 1978 Coatsworth to Grace Barney, 1978 Box 24 Folder 379 Maryellen Spencer to Coatsworth re: Henry Beston biography, 1978 Christmas Greetings, 1978-1985, undated Box 24 Folder 381 Joanie (niece) to Coatsworth, 1978-1985 Box 25 Folder 382 to Susan Hirschman, 1978 Box 25 Folder 383 Betters to Susan Hirshman, 1978-1980, undated Box 25 Folder 385 Birthday cards, 1979-1985, undated Box 25 Folder 386 Birthday cards, 1979-1985, undated Box 25 Folder 386 John Tagliabue to Coatsworth, 1980 Box 25 Folder 387 Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983 to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 388 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 389 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 396 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 To Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 Corder to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 400 Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 26 Folder 401 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Kate Barnes to Coatswort			
Maryellen Spencer to Coatsworth re: Henry Beston biography, 1978 Christmas Greetings, 1978-1985, undated Box 24 Folder 381 Joanie (niece) to Coatsworth, 1978-1985 Box 25 Folder 382 to Susan Hirshman, 1978 Box 25 Folder 383 letters to Susan Hirshman, 1978-1980, undated Box 25 Folder 384 The Glidden Agency Insurance to Coatsworth, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 385 Birthday cards, 1979-1985, undated Box 25 Folder 386 John Tagliabue to Coatsworth, 1980 Box 25 Folder 387 Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983 Box 25 Folder 388 to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 389 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Betty K to Coatsworth, 1978	Box 24	Folder 378
Christmas Greetings, 1978-1985, undated Box 24 Folder 381 Joanie (niece) to Coatsworth, 1978-1985 Box 25 Folder 382 to Susan Hirschman, 1978 Box 25 Folder 383 letters to Susan Hirschman, 1978-1980, undated Box 25 Folder 384 The Glidden Agency Insurance to Coatsworth, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 385 Birthday cards, 1979-1985, undated Box 25 Folder 386 John Tagliabue to Coatsworth, 1980 Box 25 Folder 387 Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983 Box 25 Folder 388 to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 389 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 390 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Coatsworth to Grace Barney, 1978	Box 24	Folder 379
Joanie (niece) to Coatsworth, 1978-1985 Box 25 Folder 382 letters to Susan Hirschman, 1978-1980, undated Box 25 Folder 384 The Glidden Agency Insurance to Coatsworth, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 385 Birthday cards, 1979-1985, undated Box 25 Folder 386 John Tagliabue to Coatsworth, 1980 Box 25 Folder 387 Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983 Box 25 Folder 388 to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 389 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 390 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 392 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 26 Folder 400 Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 26 Folder 400 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	• •	Box 24	Folder 380
to Susan Hirschman, 1978 letters to Susan Hirschman, 1978-1980, undated Box 25 Folder 384 The Glidden Agency Insurance to Coatsworth, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 385 Birthday cards, 1979-1985, undated Box 25 Folder 386 John Tagliabue to Coatsworth, 1980 Box 25 Folder 387 Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983 Box 25 Folder 388 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 389 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 390 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Christmas Greetings, 1978-1985, undated	Box 24	Folder 381
letters to Susan Hirshman, 1978-1980, undated The Glidden Agency Insurance to Coatsworth, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 385 Birthday cards, 1979-1985, undated Box 25 Folder 386 John Tagliabue to Coatsworth, 1980 Box 25 Folder 387 Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983 Box 25 Folder 388 to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 389 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 390 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Joanie (niece) to Coatsworth, 1978-1985	Box 25	Folder 382
The Glidden Agency Insurance to Coatsworth, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 386 Birthday cards, 1979-1985, undated Box 25 Folder 387 Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983 Box 25 Folder 388 to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 389 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 390 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassettle), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 392 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	to Susan Hirschman, 1978	Box 25	Folder 383
Birthday cards, 1979-1985, undated Box 25 Folder 386 John Tagliabue to Coatsworth, 1980 Box 25 Folder 387 Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983 Box 25 Folder 388 to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 389 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 390 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407 Folder 407	letters to Susan Hirshman, 1978-1980, undated	Box 25	Folder 384
John Tagliabue to Coatsworth, 1980 Box 25 Folder 387 Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983 Box 25 Folder 388 to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 390 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 392 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	The Glidden Agency Insurance to Coatsworth, 1979-1980	Box 25	Folder 385
Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983 Box 25 Folder 388 to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980 Box 25 Folder 390 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 392 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 Kosusan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Birthday cards, 1979-1985, undated	Box 25	Folder 386
to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 390 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 392 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	John Tagliabue to Coatsworth, 1980	Box 25	Folder 387
to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 390 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Box 25 Folder 391 Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Coatsworth to Mally Mechau (granddaughter), 1980-1983	Box 25	Folder 388
to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	to Susan Hirschman, 1979-1980	Box 25	Folder 389
Carl Lundstrom to Coatsworth re: Coatsworth poet set to music (includes cassette), 1980 to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Box 25 Folder 393 to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1980, undated	Box 25	Folder 390
to Susan Hirschman, 1981 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 394 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406	to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1980, undated	Box 25	Folder 391
to Susan Hirschman, 1982 Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	<u>-</u>	Box 25	Folder 392
Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982 Box 25 Folder 395 Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	to Susan Hirschman, 1981	Box 25	Folder 393
Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983 Box 25 Folder 396 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirshman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	to Susan Hirschman, 1982	Box 25	Folder 394
to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 397 to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirshman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Letters to Coatsworth from Blaine School students, 1982	Box 25	Folder 395
to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983 Box 25 Folder 398 Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirshman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Kathleen Barnes to Coatsworth, 1983	Box 25	Folder 396
Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983 Box 25 Folder 399 to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirshman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1983	Box 25	Folder 397
to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 400 to Susan Hirshman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	to Susan Hirschman (2 of 2), 1983	Box 25	Folder 398
to Susan Hirshman (2 of 2), 1984 Box 25 Folder 401 Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Order to MacMillan for The Sod House, 1983	Box 25	Folder 399
Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 402 Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1984	Box 25	Folder 400
Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985 Box 26 Folder 403 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	to Susan Hirshman (2 of 2), 1984	Box 25	Folder 401
Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 404 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Donald Hall to Coatsworth, 1985	Box 26	Folder 402
Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 405 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Susan Hirschman to Coatsworth, 1985	Box 26	Folder 403
Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 406 Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (1 of 4), 1985	Box 26	Folder 404
Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985 Box 26 Folder 407	Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (2 of 4), 1985	Box 26	Folder 405
	Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (3 of 4), 1985	Box 26	Folder 406
to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1985 Box 26 Folder 408	Kate Barnes to Coatsworth (4 of 4), 1985	Box 26	Folder 407
	to Susan Hirschman (1 of 2), 1985	Box 26	Folder 408

to Susan Hirshman (2 of 2), 1985	Box 26	Folder 409
Kate Barnes to Susan Hirshman re: readers' letters, 1986	Box 26	Folder 410
Longman Cheshire to Coatsworth, 1987	Box 26	Folder 411
Coatsworth to family, undated	Box 26	Folder 412
Coatsworth to F. Morton Smith (from Japan), undated	Box 26	Folder 413
Coatsworth to her parents, undated	Box 26	Folder 414
Mrs. Frank Reid to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 415
Coatsworth to Susan Hirchman, undated	Box 26	Folder 416
Beatrice Day, undated	Box 26	Folder 417
Babbie to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 418
Lincoln County Museum to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 419
Yankee, Inc. to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 420
The New Orleans Poetry Journal to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 421
Floyd Dell/The Liberator to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 422
Views of Damariscotta, blank postcards, undated	Box 26	Folder 423
F. Morton Smith to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 424
IBM electric typewriter complaint letter, undated	Box 26	Folder 425
Mary Wheelwright to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 426
Miscellaneous to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 427
blank postcards, undated	Box 26	Folder 428
Mother's Day cards to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 429
"A Pastoral From Lumpkin County" to Coatsworth from A.R.H. Piedmont Corp, undated	Box 26	Folder 430
Poetry manuscript submission responses, undated	Box 26	Folder 431
Rab to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 432
Valentines to Coatsworth, undated	Box 26	Folder 433
Happy Birthday card, watercolor + drawing, undated	Box 26	Folder 434

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Career, 1922-2022, undated			
Title/Description	Instances		
The Newberry Medal Books catalogue, 1922-1923	Box 27	Folder 001	

Contracts for Fox Footprints & Beyond Atlas , 1922-1923 <u>Physical Location</u> : in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 002
Reviews of The Sun's Diary & Toutou in Bondage, 1929	Box 27	Folder 003
Record of The Cat Who Went to Heaven (2 copies), 1930 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 004
Newbery Medal, 1930	Box 27	Folder 005
Poem Coatsworth read at Newbery Medal ceremony, 1931	Box 27	Folder 006
The Marjorie Knapp Bookshop Reading, 1930	Box 27	Folder 007
MacMillan Holiday Books Advertisement, includes Coatsworth's Knock at the Door, 1931	Box 27	Folder 008
The Cat Who Went to Heaven promotional literature, 1930, undated	Box 27	Folder 009
Children's books suggested as holiday gifts published by New York Public Library, 1931	Box 27	Folder 010
Press clippings for Here I Stay and others, 1930-1931, 1938	Box 27	Folder 011
Alice-All-By-Herself essay by Cornelia Meigs from The Horn Book, 1938	Box 27	Folder 012
Five Bushel Farm dust jacket, 1939	Box 27	Folder 013
Contracts, 1948-1970, undated	Box 27	Folder 014
Press clippings for various Coatsworth books, 1948-1985	Box 27	Folder 015
Curtis Publishing Co., 1950-1955	Box 27	Folder 016
The Mysterious House of Swan television adaptation, 1950	Box 27	Folder 017
Western Printing & Lithography Co. contracts, 1950-1954	Box 27	Folder 018
Royalties & earnings, 1953-1982	Box 27	Folder 019
Drawings by Robert White for The Enchanted, 1951	Box 47	Folder 020
MacMillan Co. brochure of Coatsworth books, 1954-1956, undated	Box 28	Folder 021
German promotional material for "Here I Stay", 1954	Box 28	Folder 022
Honorary Doctorate from University of Maine + related inserts taped to back in envelope, 1955	Box 28	Folder 023
University of Maine Honorary Degree photograph + newspaper photo, 1955	Box 28	Folder 024
McCall's 100 Best Books for Children, 1956	Box 28	Folder 025
Reviews for The White Room & Sword of the Wilderness, 1958	Box 28	Folder 026
Honorary Doctorate from New England College, 1958	Box 45	Folder 027

Physical Location: in OVS Box 45

1 Hysical Bocacion. In 6 vb box 15		
Drawings by Fritz Eichenberg from The Peaceable Kingdom, 1958	Box 45	Folder 028
Physical Location: in OVS Box 45		
NE Galaxy, 1959-1963	Box 28	Folder 029
Royalties & Earnings, 1960-1972	Box 28	Folder 030
The Kerlan Collection brochure, University of Minnesota, 1963	Box 28	Folder 031
Children's Books list from The Library of Congress, 1965	Box 28	Folder 032
Viking Junior Books catalogue, 1965	Box 28	Folder 033
Holt, Rinehart & Winston catalogue, 1965	Box 28	Folder 034
Coatsworth's out of print titles, 1966	Box 28	Folder 035
"A letter from Elizabeth Coatsworth" by MacMillan, 1966	Box 28	Folder 036
MacMillan Books for Boys & Girls catalogue, 1966-1967	Box 28	Folder 037
Bess & The Sphinx, 1967	Box 28	Folder 038
New England College Honorary Doctorate bio + list of books, 1967	Box 28	Folder 039
Copyright certificates for various books, 1968-1974, undated	Box 28	Folder 040
Articles mentioning Coatsworth, 1968-1977, undated	Box 28	Folder 041
Reviews of Indian Mound Farm, 1969	Box 28	Folder 042
"Elizabeth J. Coatsworth: Her Manner of Writing Based on Her Original Manuscripts" Research paper by Sister Eva Gillman, 1970	Box 28	Folder 043
The Kerlan Collection brochure, 1971-1974	Box 28	Folder 044
Reviews of Pure Magic, 1974, undated	Box 28	Folder 045
Reviews of All-of-a-Sudden Susan, 1974-1975	Box 28	Folder 046
C/R certificate for "Still Day on the Pond", 1975	Box 28	Folder 047
Kerlan Award, 1975	Box 28	Folder 048
Greenwillow Books catalogue, 1975-1976	Box 28	Folder 049
Reviews of Personal Geography, 1977-1978	Box 28	Folder 050
Notes on Coatsworth by MacMillan, 1978	Box 29	Folder 051
The Fox Boy contract for Afrikans & Zulu, 1979	Box 29	Folder 052
Cosgrave illustration for Elephant with Rider, 1985	Box 29	Folder 053

The Maine Novel in the 20th Century, Conference dedicated to Coatsworth, 1986	Box 29	Folder 054
Biographical sketches by publishers, 1987, undated	Box 29	Folder 055
Reviews of The Enchanted, 1992-1994	Box 29	Folder 056
The Cat Who Went to Heaven, audio CD, 2004	Box 29	Folder 057
Seven dust jackets for Coatsworth books (The Peaceable Kingdom, Pika & The Roses, Mouse Chorus, Mountain Bride, The Enchanted, The Fox Friend, Hide & Seek, Here I Stay), undated	Box 29	Folder 058
Authors children's books (A-Ki) & (Ki-Z), undated	Box 29	frame 060
Bookplates - "Betty Coatsworth" & "Mother Coatsworth", undated	Box 29	Folder 061
Children's Writers Bio + booklist for Coatsworth, undated	Box 29	Folder 062
"Elizabeth Coatsworth" by Grace Hogarth, essay, undated	Box 29	Folder 063
MacMillan promotional biography, undated	Box 29	Folder 064
Cover of Plum Daffy Adventure, undated	Box 29	Folder 065
Maine Memories press release + dust jacket, undated	Box 29	Folder 066
Original illustration for Plum Daffy Adventure by Marguerite Davis, undated	Box 29	Folder 067
The Cat Who Went to Heaven, parts I-IV (two film canisters), undated Physical Location: in OVS Box 47	Box 47	Folder 068
Chimney Farm Bedtime Stories, dust jacket, undated	Box 29	Folder 069
Original Helen Sewell drawing from "Away Goes Sally" with inscription to MWWC from Coatsworth, undated	Box 45	Folder 070
Physical Location: in OVS Box 45		
Original illustrations by Helen Sewall for multiple Coatsworth books, undated	Box 47	Folder 071
Physical Location: in OVS Box 47		
Drawings of House in Snow for unnamed book, undated	Box 29	Folder 072
Coatsworth bio by Greenwillow, undated	Box 29	Folder 073
"Notes on Elizabeth Coatsworth" by MacMillan Pubishing Co., undated	Box 29	Folder 074
Printer's proof from Lincoln Street Press for unnamed book, undated	Box 29	Folder 075
The Trunk dust jacket fragment, undated	Box 29	Folder 076
Lincoln County Historical Association Newsletter re: Coatsworth, 2022	Box 29	Folder 077

^ Return to Table of Contents

tle/Description	Instances	
Chocat Suchard Menu, 1826	Box 29	Folder 001
Marriage & Death certificate for Adam Reid (Coatsworth's grandfather), 1858, 1901	Box 29	Folder 002
Coatsworth geneology, 1881, 1928-1930, undated	Box 29	Folder 003
Roadside Songs of Tuscany (songbook), 1885 <u>Physical Location</u> : in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 004
Electa Coatsworth passport, 1891	Box 29	Folder 005
News clippings (not of Coatsworth), 1892, 1918	Box 29	Folder 006
Drawings, etc, 1900-1907	Box 29	Folder 007
Reid-Hugill-Coatsworth family research, wills, 1900, undated	Box 29	Folder 008
The Franklin School attendance card for Margaret Coatsworth, 1902	Box 29	Folder 009
'The Amazons" playbill, performed at The Buffalo Seminary, 1911	Box 29	Folder 010
Review of "The Amazons", 1911	Box 29	Folder 011
The Buffalo Seminary Seminaria (2 copies), 1911	Box 30	Folder 012
Vassar class schedule, syllabi, and notes, 1912	Box 30	Folder 013
Misses Sellien Dressmaking bill, 1912	Box 30	Folder 014
Inserts in A Wanderer in London by E.V. Lucas, includes Coatsworth photo + obituary, 1914, 1986, 2006	Box 30	Folder 015
Vassar memorabilia pamphlet, 1914, undated	Box 46	Folder 016
Vassar yearbook, 1915 <u>Physical Location</u> : in OVS Box 46	Box 46	Folder 017
Vassar Class Day, 1915	Box 30	Folder 018
Vassar College Honor List, 1915	Box 30	Folder 019
Elizabeth Coatsworth & Ida Coatsworth passports, 1917 <u>Physical Location</u> : in OVS Box 47	Box 47	Folder 020
Singapore banknote exchange for Margaret Coatsworth, 1917	Box 30	Folder 021

One Thousand dollars exchange note, Hong Kong & Shanghai Banking Corp., 1917	Box 30	Folder 022
Japan & Shanghai travel ephemera, 1918	Box 30	Folder 023
Up the River Over the Hill To The Centre of All Things by Morton Smith (Coatsworth's brother in law), a Christmas story, 1919	Box 30	Folder 024
Articles & Interviews, 1920-1930, undated	Box 30	Folder 025
Travel booklets: History of Hingham, Norfolk, and its Church of St. Andrew, 1921	Box 30	Folder 026
Various maps, 1921-1977, undated	Box 30	Folder 027
Newspaper clippings from Henry Beston, 1927, undated	Box 30	Folder 028
Enclosures in Records of the Coatsworths of Egglesburne (3 notecards), 1928	Box 30	Folder 029
Holiday broadsides of poems by Coatsworth & Edwin Markham, 1928	Box 30	Folder 030
Coatsworth and Henry Beston marriage certificate, 1929	Box 30	Folder 031
Books about Boston & New England, DeWolfe & Fiske Co., 1930	Box 30	Folder 032
Articles & Interviews, 1931-1938	Box 30	Folder 033
Numerology chart for 2nd daughter's name, 1932	Box 30	Folder 034
Tax bill - Hingham, Massachusetts, 1934	Box 30	Folder 035
Stock ledger, 1935-1949	Box 31	Folder 036
Anne Carroll Moore essay on Coatsworth in Junior Bookshelf, 1936	Box 31	Folder 037
Lease for Hingham "Ship House", 1937-1972	Box 31	Folder 038
Articles & Interviews, 1938	Box 31	Folder 039
Christmas card & illustration from Morton Smith (Coatsworth's brother-in-law), 1941	Box 31	Folder 041
Stories by/about Henry Beston, 1941, 1978, undated	Box 31	Folder 042
Typescripts of poems published by soldiers, 1943-1945	Box 31	Folder 043
American Lodging List by Women's Rest Tour Association, 1948	Box 31	Folder 044
Estate of George T. Chester, Deceased, closing account of executors, 1949	Box 31	Folder 045
Forest Lawn Cemetery (Buffalo, NY) Gravestone receipt for Frank Reid, 1949	Box 31	Folder 046
Estate of Frank C. Reid Inventory, 1949	Box 31	Folder 047

Coatsworth's checkbook, 1950	Box 31	Folder 048
Manila folders with file names, 1951-1966, undated	Box 31	Folder 049
Massachusetts Investors Trust Quarterly Report, 1951	Box 31	Folder 050
Coatsworth's stock holding notes, 1952-1957, undated	Box 31	Folder 051
Pen & ink drawings possibly by Kate Barnes, 1952, undated	Box 31	Folder 052
Margaret Beston list of securities owned, 1953-1954	Box 31	Folder 053
Articles for inspiration/interest, 1954-1974, undated	Box 32	Folder 054
List of postage paid, 1955-1956	Box 32	Folder 055
Maine calendar, 1955	Box 32	Folder 056
"HB, ECB, & RB at New Harbor, St. John's Day", 1955 Physical Location: in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 057
Maine calendar, 1956	Box 32	Folder 058
Margaret Beston marriage announcement to Dorik Mechau in Boston Herald, 1956	Box 32	Folder 059
Pencil & watercolor portrait of Henry Beston by Nash, 1956	Box 32	Folder 060
Christmas notebook, 1956-1962	Box 32	Folder 061
Dried flower blank card, 1957	Box 32	frame 062
Federal & state taxes, 1957-1962	Box 32	Folder 063
New England Chronicle Boston-Hingham by H. Leavitt Horton, 1957	Box 32	Folder 064
The Marine Trust Company Statements & Checks, 1958-1959	Box 32	Folder 065
Tour of Old Hingham Houses, 1960	Box 32	Folder 066
Catherine Beston Barnes dividends, 1961	Box 32	Folder 067
Maine books in the Skidompha Library, 1961	Box 32	Folder 068
Article on F. Morton Smith's house in Hingham, Mass, 1961	Box 32	Folder 069
Town of Hingham taxes, 1962-1968	Box 32	Folder 070
Canal National Bank account statements, 1962	Box 32	Folder 071
Acme Markets, Inc. re: lost dividend checks, 1962	Box 32	Folder 072
Receipt for painting Chimney Farm, 1962	Box 32	Folder 073
Canal National Bank account statements, 1963	Box 32	Folder 074
Associated Hospital Service of Maine, 1963	Box 33	Folder 075
Drawings for Coatsworth by grandchildren, 1963-1964, undated	Box 33	Folder 076

Income for 1963 re: Canal National Bank, 1963	Box 33	Folder 077
Insurance companies, 1963-1964	Box 33	Folder 078
Household employer's social security tax guide, 1963	Box 33	Folder 079
Canal National Bank account statements, 1964	Box 33	Folder 080
Maine calendar, 1964	Box 33	Folder 081
Receipt for Kenmore electric washing machine, 1964	Box 33	Folder 082
Presscraft Papers with note by Coatsworth, 1964-1965	Box 33	Folder 083
Grandchildren scrapbook for Coatsworth, 1965-1968 <u>Physical Location</u> : in OVS Box 47	Box 47	Folder 084
Canal National Bank check stubs, 1966	Box 33	Folder 085
Check to Old American Insurance Co., 1967	Box 33	Folder 086
Henry Beston & Elizabeth Coatsworth meeting/marriage by Coatsworth + note to Grace Dow, 1967	Box 33	Folder 087
Bank statements, 1968	Box 33	Folder 088
Hospital bills, 1968	Box 33	Folder 089
Hingham house insurance appraisal, 1968	Box 33	Folder 090
Advance letter from Estate of Henry Beston, 1969	Box 33	Folder 091
Estimate for repair costs from Strong Chevrolet, 1969	Box 33	Folder 092
MWWC Chimney Farm visit, 1969	Box 33	Folder 093
Buffalo Homes by Olaf William Shelgren, pamphlet, 1970	Box 33	Folder 094
Coatsworth's quarterly tax return for household employees, 1970	Box 33	Folder 095
Hezekiah Prince, Jr. by Ann Wurtele, 1970	Box 33	Folder 096
"TB Vaccine cuts toll of Leukemia" article in Anchorage Daily Times, 1970	Box 33	Folder 097
Articles & Interviews, 1970-1979	Box 33	Folder 098
Canal National Bank statements, 1971-1973	Box 33	Folder 099
Craignair at Clark Island brochure, 1972	Box 34	Folder 100
Canal National Bank statements, 1972-1973	Box 34	Folder 101
Margaret Coatsworth Smith receased, newspaper announcement re: Francis C. Welch, 1973	Box 34	Folder 102
Canal National Bank statements, 1974-1976	Box 34	Folder 103
Map of Hingham, Mass (rolled), 1976	Box 34	Folder 104

Physical Location: in OVS Box 47

Miscellany, 1977, undated	Box 34	Folder 105
Wallet + insurance card, bank card, driver's license, etc, 1978	Box 34	Folder 106
Blood chemistry profile for Coatsworth, 1978	Box 34	Folder 107
Suffolk Franklin Savings Bank account interest statement, 1979	Box 34	Folder 108
Articles & Interviews, 1980-1996	Box 34	Folder 109
Obituary, 1986	Box 34	Folder 110
Coatsworth's will, 1986	Box 34	Folder 111
Funeral poems read by Gary Lawless, 1986	Box 34	Folder 112
Photos of Chimney Farm paintings + poems by Gary Lawless, Kate Barnes, & Coatsworth, possibly read at Coatsworth's funeral, 2006	Box 34	Folder 113
National Registry of Historic Places application for Chimney Farm, 2006	Box 34	Folder 114
"Personal Geographies: Poetic Lineage of American Poets Elizabeth Coatsworth & Kate Barnes" by Ellen Taylor, 2016	Box 34	Folder 115
The Augustan Books of Modern Poetry, Hilaire Belloc, undated	Box 34	Folder 116
Silk cloths with oriental scene, undated	Box 34	Folder 117
"Ha, Ha!" notes + envelope (from Vassar?), undated	Box 34	Folder 118
The Lovesick Princess by Margaret Beston, undated	Box 34	Folder 119
Send Offs notebook, undated	Box 34	Folder 120
Travel booklets: York Minster Historical Tracts: The Medieval Stained Glass, undated	Box 34	Folder 121
Travel booklet: Drawings from the Old Masters, undated	Box 34	Folder 122
Nurse's notes to Coatsworth, undated	Box 34	Folder 123
Coatsworth's Wiscasset Library card, undated	Box 34	Folder 124
Beatrice Darling Day bookplate to Skidompha Library, undated	Box 34	Folder 125
Notes & figurings, undated	Box 34	Folder 126
Folder with Coatsworth handwritten notes re: magazine submissions, etc, undated	Box 34	Folder 127
Small address book, undated	Box 34	Folder 128
Hand-made & hand-painted cut-out paper dolls, undated	Box 34	Folder 129

Coatsworth's address book (binding disintegrated), undated

	Box 34	Folder 130
Address stickers for Chimney Farm, undated	Box 34	Folder 131
Watercolor painting by A.K. Stimson, undated Physical Location: in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 132
·		
blank cards (1 of 2), undated	Box 35	Folder 133
blank cards (2 of 2), undated	Box 35	Folder 134
Chocolate sauce recipe, undated	Box 35	Folder 135
"Another Concept of Animals" - Broadside of Outermost House excerpt by Henry Beston, undated	Box 35	Folder 136
Samurai ink drawings, undated	Box 35	Folder 137
"Orion on the Dunes" slides from Cape Cod talk by "Dan" sent to Kate Barnes, undated	Box 35	Folder 138
Receipt for Kavanagh furniture, undated	Box 35	Folder 139
Schedule F, house repairs expenses/notes, undated	Box 35	Folder 140
Bristlecone Pine - 67 rings, undated	Box 35	Folder 141
Cloth coasters, undated	Box 35	Folder 142
Coatsworth's gift to U Maine Orono, undated	Box 35	Folder 143
Coatsworth family poetry quote calendar, undated	Box 35	Folder 144
Pueblo Indian images, undated	Box 35	Folder 145
Young Coatsworth copying of "The Planets" with comments, undated	Box 35	Folder 146
Chimney Farm stationary & envelopes, undated	Box 35	Folder 147
A Dialogue for the Entertainment of Good Girls (Eliza Ann Pray's copy), undated	Box 35	Folder 148
Four children's books from 19th century, undated	Box 35	Folder 149
General Theodore Roosevelt Jr. Memorial Library pamphlet, undated	Box 35	Folder 150
Poem by Margaret Beston (Coatsworth's daughter), undated	Box 35	Folder 151
Small color pencil portraits of cat & dog, undated	Box 35	Folder 152
Coatsworth's pencil cat drawing, undated	Box 35	Folder 153
Henry Beston's death announcement & plaque inscription, undated	Box 36	Folder 154
Blank Chimney Farm postcards, undated	Box 36	Folder 155
Coatsworth stationary with dragon drawing, undated	Box 36	Folder 156

Dorik Mechau bio & photo (Coatsworth's son in law), undated	Box 36	Folder 157
Henry Beston press release from Stephen Greene Press, undated	Box 36	Folder 158
Unidentified balcony watercolor, undated	Box 36	Folder 159
"The 'Mort' Smith Home from Bainbridge Heights, Chatham, Mass" pencil drawing, undated <u>Physical Location</u> : in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 160
Bronabejjia, pages 1-5 "A Scheme For a Book", undated	Box 36	Folder 161
Coatsworth monogrammed deck of playing cards, undated	Box 36	Folder 162
"Kate's copies of Indian caves near Hermosillo", undated	Box 36	Folder 163
"London & Paris After Dark" Magazine Photographs by W.M. Van Der Weyde, undated	Box 36	Folder 164
Shell picture frame, undated <u>Physical Location</u> : in OVS Box 46	Box 46	Folder 165
Horse Drawings for Coatsworth by Kate Barnes, undated Physical Location : in OVS Box 46	Box 46	Folder 166

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scrapbooks, 1898-1968		
Title/Description	Instances	
Vassar scrapbook, 1911	Box 37	Folder 001
Scrapbook, 1950-1951	Box 38	Folder 002
Red scrapbook, 1940-1949	Box 38	Folder 003
Scrapbook, 1926-1950	Box 38	Folder 004
Scrapbook, 1950	Box 38	Folder 005
Scrapbook, 1949-1950	Box 38	Folder 006
Blue scrapbook, 1944-1950	Box 39	Folder 007
Hunting motif scrapbook, 1941-1949, undated	Box 39	Folder 008
Brown scrapbook, 1944	Box 39	Folder 009
Black scrapbook with self-portrait & clippings of Coatsworth's published poems, 1948-1954, undated	Box 40	Folder 010
Tan scrapbook with magazine clippings, 1963-1964, undated	Box 40	Folder 011
Grandchildren scrapbook for Coatsworth, 1965-1968	Box 47	Folder 012

Physical Location: in OVS Box 47

Chimney Farm scrapbook (1 of 2), 1930s	Box 41	Folder 013
Chimney Farm scrapbook (2 of 2), 1930s	Box 41	Folder 014
Blue scrapbook with newspaper clippings, 1940-1950	Box 41	Folder 015
Black scrapbook of Christmas/birthday cards, etc, 1930-1940	Box 41	Folder 016
Vassar scrapbook, 1912-1915	Box 42	Folder 017
Red scrapbook, 1941-1950, undated	Box 42	Folder 018
Pink scrapbook, 1937-1944	Box 42	Folder 019
Blue scrapbook, 1898-1942	Box 42	Folder 020
Scrapbook & clippings (1 of 3), 1920-1938, undated	Box 42	Folder 021
Scrapbook & clippings (2 of 3), 1920-1938, undated	Box 42	Folder 022
Scrapbook & clippings (3 of 3), 1920-1938, undated	Box 42	Folder 023

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Photographs, 1805-1989, undated		
Title/Description	Instances	
Reid family photos, 1805, undated	Box 43	Folder 001
Ida Coatsworth's back yard in Buffalo, New York, 1880s	Box 43	Folder 002
Caleb Coatsworth, 1891, undated	Box 43	Folder 003
Thomas Coatsworth, undated	Box 43	Folder 004
Electa Coatsworth (Coatsworth's aunt), undated	Box 43	Folder 005
John Kelderhouse & Jane E. Coatsworth Kelderhouse, undated	Box 43	Folder 006
Balcom sisters (daughters of Tamar Coatsworth Balcom), undated	Box 43	Folder 007
Margaret Coatsworth (Coatsworth's sister), 1893-1895, undated	Box 43	Folder 008
William Coatsworth, 1894, undated	Box 43	Folder 009
Herbert G. Lord, undated	Box 43	Folder 010
Photos of Coatsworth & Henry Beston & their children, 1893-1984, undated	Box 43	Folder 011
Ida Reid Coatsworth (mother), 1893-1920, undated	Box 43	Folder 012
George Chester & Helen Reid Chester, 1902	Box 43	Folder 013

"Alassio, 1902-03", 1902-1903	Box 43	Folder 014
Coatsworth family bookshelf scrapbook, 1907-1941, undated	Box 43	Folder 015
Various & unidentified Coatsworth family photos, 1912, 1927, undated	Box 43	Folder 016
Black & white photos of Maine & elsewhere, 1911, undated	Box 43	Folder 017
Matted, black & white photo of Coatsworth, 1912	Box 43	Folder 018
James Graham Coatsworth, 1912, undated	Box 43	Folder 019
Apple blossom woman, 1914	Box 43	Folder 020
Vassar photos, 1915, undated	Box 43	Folder 021
Negatives from Flag Shop, Poughkeepsie Flag Co., Miss E. Coatsworth, 191-	Box 43	Folder 022
"Four negatives: 3 taken in China, 1 in Japan", 1916-1917	Box 43	Folder 023
Unidentified friends & family, 1920s-1983	Box 43	Folder 024
Coatsworth's passport, 1925	Box 43	Folder 025
Wedding photograph, invitation, & cake verse, 1929	Box 43	Folder 026
"China by Land & Water" photo album, 1923, undated	Box 43	Folder 027
Herbert & Mally Lord, black & white 7"x9", 1927	Box 43	Folder 028
Travel photos, 1929, undated	Box 43	Folder 029
Travel photos from Asia & elsewhere, 1930, undated	Box 43	Folder 030
Chimney Farm, 1932-1996, undated	Box 43	Folder 031
Coatsworth, Henry Beston, & their kids, 1933-1940, undated	Box 43	Folder 032
Trip to Cape Cod & site of The Outermost House, 1933	Box 43	Folder 033
Catherine "Kate" Beston (Coatsworth's daughter), 1937, undated	Box 43	Folder 034
Margaret Beston (Coatsworth's daughter), 1940, undated	Box 43	Folder 035
Annie, 1944, 1956, undated	Box 43	Folder 037
The Nash family (Kate's god parents), 1948-1958	Box 43	Folder 038
Coatsworth family scrapbook photos, 1950-1959, undated	Box 43	Folder 039
Coatsworth, younger, 1953, undated	Box 43	Folder 040
Margaret Coatsworth & Elizabeth Coatsworth in old age, 1954, undated	Box 43	Folder 041
Green photo album, 1955-1965	Box 43	Folder 042
II		

	Box 43	Folder 043
Grade school class's Coatsworth Corner, 1956	Box 43	Folder 044
Unidentified baby pictures, 1957, undated	Box 43	Folder 045
Damariscotta Lake from Chimney Farm, 1957-1985, undated	Box 43	Folder 046
Color photos of winter scenes, 1957	Box 43	Folder 047
Coatsworth in middle age, 1958, undated	Box 43	Folder 048
Photos taken by MWWC (photos, slides, and negatives), 1964	Box 43	Folder 049
Henry Beston portrait by Arthur Griffin, 1964	Box 43	Folder 050
Kathy & Dale's wedding, 1966	Box 43	Folder 051
Helen Murtagh, 1966	Box 43	Folder 052
Greece trip, 1967	Box 43	Folder 053
Coatsworth at Chimney Farm in older age, 1969-1983, undated	Box 43	Folder 054
Chimney Farm graveyard, 1969-1997, undated	Box 43	Folder 055
Susan Hirschman, Coatsworth's agent, 1970, undated	Box 43	Folder 056
Clementine's wedding, 1970	Box 43	Folder 057
Richard Barnes wedding pictures, 1972	Box 43	Folder 058
Tom Jones photoshoot of Coatsworth, 1973	Box 43	Folder 059
"Cloudlands" farm, Vermont, 1977	Box 43	Folder 060
Coatsworth in chair at Chimney Farm, 1983, undated	Box 43	Folder 061
Grandchild (Mechau) with Coatsworth, 1985	Box 43	Folder 062
The Horses of Chimney Farm, 1980-1989, undated	Box 43	Folder 063
Shipcote, 1980	Box 43	Folder 064
Chimney Farm Barn, 1981-1987	Box 43	Folder 065
Photographs - unidentified, undated	Box 43	Folder 066
Travel postcards, undated	Box 43	Folder 067
European travel photos & negatives in Liverpool envelope, undated	Box 43	Folder 068
Kodak negatives of Coatsworth travels in "Betty Coatsworth" folder, undated	Box 43	Folder 069
Photo of Coatsworth as a young woman, undated Physical Location: in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 070

Matted, black & white photo of young Coatsworth, undated

Physical Location: in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 071
Studio portraits of a young Coatsworth, undated Physical Location : in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 072
Margaret Coatsworth's wedding (sister), undated Physical Location : in OVS Box 45	Box 45	Folder 073
Large matted black & white photo of a young Coatsworth, undated	Box 47	Folder 074
Physical Location: in OVS Box 47		
"Messenger to your Majesty!" Margaret Coatsworth & family in England, undated	Box 44	Folder 075
Unidentified negatives of Coatsworth family, undated	Box 44	Folder 076
"Elizabeth Coatsworth with Boston terrier, Bob" plate negative, undated	Box 44	Folder 077
Two cut-out women with wood backing, undated	Box 44	Folder 078
Etching of river scene with man & dog, unidentified artist, undated	Box 44	Folder 079
Unidentified young woman photo, undated	Box 44	Folder 080
Photos of Coatsworth & Margaret (sister) as kids, undated	Box 44	Folder 081
Black & white photo of Coatsworth as young woman, undated	Box 44	Folder 082
Coatsworth & Henry Beston wedding day, undated	Box 44	Folder 083
Coatsworth & Henry Beston, undated	Box 44	Folder 084
Large format photo reproductions of Henry Beston, undated	Box 44	Folder 085
Margaret & Catherine Beston, undated	Box 44	Folder 086
Coatsworth & Henry Beston at the "ALA", undated	Box 44	Folder 087
Photos of Coatsworth & her mother, undated	Box 44	Folder 088
Black & White portrait of Coatsworth, undated	Box 44	Folder 089
Coatsworth portrait from Bingham, Buffalo, New York, undated	Box 44	Folder 090
Coatsworth posed photo on beach, undated	Box 44	Folder 091
Young Coatsworth with cat, undated	Box 44	Folder 092
Profile photo of Coatsworth (with fire damage), undated	Box 44	Folder 093
Coatsworth portrait photo by Mabel Watson, undated	Box 44	Folder 094
Coatsworth's grandchildren, undated, 1946, 1972	Box 44	Folder 095

Elizabeth Jane Coatsworth papers, 1852-2022

Elizabeth Mechau, undated	Box 44	Folder 096
Photos of unidentified paintings, undated	Box 44	Folder 097
Negatives from Ivan Flye Photo, Newcastle, Maine, undated	Box 44	Folder 098
Unidentified slides & negatives, undated	Box 44	Folder 099
Henry Beston portraits & Joseph Sheehan (Beston's father), undated	Box 44	Folder 100
Sippulf portrait: young Coatsworth with hat (2 copies), undated	Box 44	Folder 101
The Alston Portrait: Coatsworth with pug, undated	Box 44	Folder 102
7"x9" black & white photo of Coatsworth, sister, and parents at picnic table, undated	Box 44	Folder 103
7"x9" photos of Marrakech with poetic captions on back, undated	Box 44	Folder 104
South on Florida trip (black & white photo bundle), undated	Box 44	Folder 105

[^] Return to Table of Contents